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DeSoto Parish School Board 
20 i Crosby Sireei - Mansjfielil, Louisiana 71052 - (318) 872-2336 - FAX (S13) 872-1324 

December 30, 2020 

RE: Financial Statement Transmittal Letter 
for the Fiscal Year Ended Jime 30, 2020 

To the Elected School Board Members and 
Citizens of DeSoto Parish: 

Louisiana law requires that an annual swom financial statement be fiunished to the Legislative Auditor within 
six months of the close of each fiscal year in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and 
audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS) by a certified public accountant. Pursuant 
to that requirement, we hereby issue the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the DeSoto Parish 
School Board for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

The DeSoto Parish School Board's CAFR has three basic sections: 

• The Introductory Section provides general information on the DeSoto Parish School Board's structure and 
personnel as well as information useful in assessing the Board's financial condition. 

• The Financial Section contains the basic financial statements and required supplementary information 
(including management's discussion and analysis), as well as, the independent auditor's report. In addition, 
the financial section provides information on each individual fund and component unit for which data is not 
provided separately within the basic financial statements. The financial section also includes supplementary 
information useful to financial statement users. 

• The Statistical Section provides a broad range of trend data covering key financial indicators from the past 
10 fiscal years (for instance, general government revenues and expenditures, property tax collections, debt 
burden). It also contains demographic and miscellaneous data usefiil in assessing the Board's financial 
condition. 

Management's Representations & Internal Control Framework 

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the DeSoto Parish School Board. 
Consequently, the Superintendent and the Director of Business Services assumes full responsibility for the 
completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for 
making these representations, we have established a comprehensive internal control framework designed both to 
protect the School Board's assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the 
preparation of the DeSoto Parish School Board's financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of 
internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the DeSoto Parish School Board's comprehensive framework of 
internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that ftie financial statements 
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will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of onr laiowledge and belief, this 
financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

Independent Auditor's Review^ of Financial Statements 

The DeSoto Parish School Board's financial statements have been audited by Allen, Green & Williamson, 
LLP, a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable 
assurance the financial statements of the DeSoto Parish School Board for the fiscal year ended June 30,2020 are free 
of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor 
concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the 
DeSoto Parish School Board's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 are fairly presented in 
conformity with (GAAP). The independent auditor's report is presented as the first component of the financial 
section of this report. 

The independent audit of the financial statements of the DeSoto Parish School Board was part of a broader, 
federally mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards 
governing Single Aiulit engagements require the indepen(knt auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the 
financial statements, but also on the audited government's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, 
with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. 
These reports are available in the DeSoto Parish School Board's separately issued Single Audit Report. 

Management's Discussion & Analysis (MD&A) 

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the 
basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion mid Analysis (MD&A). The MD&A immediately 
follows the independent auditor's report and provicfcs a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic 
financial statements. The MD&A also complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with 
it. 

PROFILE OF THE DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

The DeSoto Parish School Board is an independent district created by Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 
17:51 to provide public education for the children within DeSoto Parish. The School Board is fiscally independent 
by LSA-R.S. 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government consistent with the laws of the state 
of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board 
is comprised of 11 members who are elected from 11 districts for terms of four years. 

The School Board operated 9 schools and 1 alternative program within the parish, employs more than 770 
teachers and other school workers, and has a total enrollment exceeding 5,000 pupils. In conjunction with the regular 
K-12 educational programs, some of these schools offer early childhood (4-year old), special education, and career 
and technical education programs. The School Board also provides sendees for expelled students, home bound 
students, transportation to and from school, and meals for breakfast and lunch. 
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To the Elected School Board Members and 
Citizens of DeSoto Parish 

December 30, 2020 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the DeSoto Parish School Board is 

• DeSoto serves to care for our students, ensure their learning, and celebrate their graduation as 
citizens prepared to transform their dreams into realities. 

Projected Student Enrollment 

Student enrollment was 5,026 in FY 2019-20. Enrollment trends continue to show a growth of students in 
the North DeSoto area as shown in the table below. This growth is due to its proximity to Shreveport and because 
developers are continuing to build new single family homes in subdivisions in and around the Stonewall area. This is 
causing a number of families to relocate from other parts of the parish as well as from Caddo Parish. 

Attendance Districts 
Number of Students Change 

Attendance Districts FY 2015-16 FY 2019-20 Students Percent 
District 1 - Logansport 687 606 (81) -11.8% 
District 2 - North Desoto 2,457 2,544 87 3.5% 
District 3 - Stanley 405 423 18 4.4% 
District 4 - Mansfield 1,576 1,413 (163) -10.3% 
Parishwide 0 40 40 40.0% 

Total 5,125 5,026 (99) -1.9% 

Age of School Buildings 

The DeSoto Parish School Board has several school buildings and non-instructional buildings that were 
constructed or purchased with Capital Projects Funds. The method of financing for these capital expenditures 
occurred by (a) borrowing monies after tax propositions were approved by the public, or (b) by saving money over a 
period of years. Therefore, the decision to add a public facihty or to make extensive repairs is based on the 
understanding of needs of the students, teachers, parents, and taxpayers of the community. 

A listing of the buildings owned by the DeSoto Parish School Board is shown on the next page. 
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To the Elected School Board Members and 
Citizens of DeSoto Parish 

December 30. 2020 

Instructional Sites (Currently in Use) 

Date School Grades Capacity 

Constructed District Taught Sq. Ft. Acreage 

Hiah Schools 

Logansport 1992 #1 PreK-12 124,197 53.47 

Mansfield 2009 #4 9-12 141,641 27.34 

North DeSoto 1982 #2 9-12 151,518 37.57 

Stanley 1991 #3 PreK-12 67,120 40.00 

Middle Schools 

Mansfield Elementary/Middle 1994 #4 PreK-8 216,878 140.30 

North DeSoto 2007 #2 6-8 86,626 41.56 

Elementary Schools 

North DeSoto - Lower Elem. 1988 #2 PreK-1 65,782 53.26 

North DeSoto - Upper Elem. 1994 #2 2-5 98,936 15.00 

Total Instmctional Sites 952.698 408.50 

Listing of Other Sites (Currently in Use) 

Date Capacity 

other Sites Constructed Sq. Ft. Acreage 

Central Office 1956 5,287 1.13 

Central Office Warehouse 1956 4,000 0.30 

DeSoto Grace House 2017 18,040 5.90 

Instructional Materials Center 1969 14,950 3.36 

Maintenance Facility 2009 19,734 1.74 

Media Center Warehouse 1981 9,200 0.25 

Special Services Building 1981 10,020 1.15 

Transportation/Food Serwce 2010 14,592 9.00 

Total Other Sites 95.823 22.83 

Budget Overview 

The Annual Operating Budget serves as the foundation for the DeSoto Parish School Board's financial 
planning and control. All administrators are required to submit requests for appropriation to the Director of Business 
Services on or before March 20^ of each year. Compilation of the budget is completed by the Bi^iness Office and 
sent to the Superintencfcnt for review and/or alterations by April 25*^ of each year. The final draft of the proposed 
Annual Operating Budget is presented by the Superintendent to the School Board at its regular meeting in May of 
each year. This gives the Board Members at least 30 days to review the budget before it is voted in an open meeting. 
Before the budget is voted on by the School Board, the Budget Pinance Committee reviews the biKlget. The Board is 
also required by Louisiana law to hold at least one public hearing prior to its adoption, to publish a notice in the 
newspaper of the upcoming public hearing, and to make available to the public a copy of the proposed budget at least 
15 days prior to the public hearing. The public hearing and the vote by the elected School Board Members on the 
Annual Operating Budget is held on the first Thursday in Jime of every year. 

The approved Annual Operating Budget presents revenues by source and expenditures by flmction as defined 
by the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education's Bulletin #1929. The Superintendent is authorized 
to transfer amounts between line items within a fund in accordance with proper accounting procedure without 
approval by the Board. However, budget amen(hnents are required when total revenues (hop 5% or more below 
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To the Elected School Board Members and 
Citizens of DeSoto Parish 

December 30, 2020 

expectations, total expenditures exceed budget estimates by 5% or more, and when beginning fund balance is less 
than 5% or more of its projected amount. Desoto Parish School Board's budget policies comply with state law as set 
forth in LouisianaRevised Statutes Title 39, Chapter 9, Louisiana Local Budget Act (LSA-R.S. 39:1301 et seg.) All 
funds of the school district have annual appropriated budgets. 

Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for the General Fund, each individual Special 
Revenue Fund, each individual Debt Service Fund and each individual Capital Project Fund. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION OF DESOTO PARISH, LOUISIANA 

Local Economy 

DeSoto Parish is located in the northwest comer of 
Louisiana. It has a land area of 879 square miles and is 
approximately 43 miles in length and 39 miles in width. 
Interstate 49 runs north and south through the parish and the 
northern boundary of DeSoto Parish is approximately 10 miles 
south of Shreveport, the largest metropolitan area of the region. 
The parish's economy is balanced among agriculture, mining, 
timber, oil & gas exploration, and manufacturing. 

Per the 2016 census (2020 has not been released), the 
population of Desoto Parish is 27,436. 

Despite the pandemic, DPSB was able to close out the 
year financially strong with high reserve balances. Sales tax 
only declined slightly to $25.8 million for the year. Conservative revenue estimates were used for next year to 
account for the potential COVID effect. 

In Stonewall and Gloster, residential development continues to increase. In Stonewall, Plantation Hills 
opened unit two of its subdivision and Harbor Cove is a new subdivision with 36 lots. Gloster has a new 
subdivision, Plantation Pines, with 11 lots of varying sizes. 

New commercial businesses in Stonewall include Granger Insurance, Chasin Rabbits Boutique, Bayou 
Quality Builders and White Oak Archery & Outdoors. Also diis year. Deep Well Equipment Rental opened in Grand 
Cane and Healthy Zone in Mansfield. 

Long-term Financial Planning 

Annual Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB) Cost and Liability - The Other Post Employee Benefits 
(OPEB) liability has been partially funded every year since FY 2008-09 in accordance with the standards established 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The School Board's net OPEB liability is $48.4 million 
for the current year. 

As of June 30,2020, the funded ratio of the net OPEB liability is 63%, which is net of the OPEB plan assets of 
$74.9 million. Until the OPEB liability is fully fiinded, the funding strategies below are being utilized: 

• Continue the transfer from reserve of any monies of the Medical or Dental Internal Service hinds that 
exceeds 25% of Total Operating Expenses from the prior fiscal year. 
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To the Elected School Board Members and 
Citizens of DeSoto Parish 

December 30. 2020 

• Receive payments from the Sales & Use Tax Commission for its employees. 

Major Initiatives 

Two major strategies and educational programs that have proven to produce large gains in student learning mid 
that provide an equal opportunity for all students to succeed has been the Early Childhood (4-year olds) Programs and 
the Teacher and Student Advancement Program (TAP) Model. 

Early Childhood — This program began as a pilot program in FY 2001-02. It is offered in all schools in 
DeSoto Parish today. The program's purpose is to enhance the school readiness of young children for kindergarten, 
particularly disadvantaged young children; as well as, early reading and cognitive development skill for all 4 year old 
chil(fren. The fiinding sources and total costs for this program are shown below. 

Early Childliood Funding Sources 
LA4 State 
Title I 
General fund 
Student Enhancement - 8G 

Total 

Funding 
Source 

State grant 
Federal grant 
Local 
State grant 

FY 2019-20 Cost 
S 826,234 

768,420 
256,424 
100,940 

S 1.952.018 

Teacher and Student Advancement Program (TAP) - This program was piloted in FY 2008-09 and is now 
serving all schools in DeSoto Parish. TAP gives increased attention to high quality teaching and learning, and has 
raised school and school district performance scores. The funding sources and total cost are shown next: 

TAP Funding Sources 
Funding 
Source 

Teacher Incentive Fund 
General fund 
Title I 

Total 

Federal grant 
Local 
Federal grant 

FY 2019-20 Cost 
S 1,461,110 

1,328,581 
650.046 

S 3.439.737 

Relevant Financial Policies 

The Board has several relevant tinancial policies (approved in March 2014) to preserve and enhance the 
fiscal health of the school system. They also identify acceptable and unacceptable courses of action, and provide a 
standard to evaluate the Board's fiscal performance. Besides the Board's Annual Operating Budget policy, other 
policies that are central to a strategic, long-term approach to financial management include the following: 

• Budget Crisis Procedures - The budget crisis procedures policy is intended to provide the Board with 
options when responding to unexpected fiscal issues that can and do arise. Should budget problems 
materialize, these procedures will support comprehensive risk analysis and contingency plans. 

• Capital Asset Management and Replacement - In support of its educational programs, the DeSoto Parish 
School Board owns and operates an extensive amount of land, buildings, building improvements, 
equipment, furniture, and vehicles. The purpose of this policy is to (1) provide a management framework 
to ensure that all capital assets are repaired, maintained, and replaced, and (2) to identify the responsible 
parties who shall protect, oversee, and report needed repairs. 
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To the Elected School Board Members and 
Citizens of DeSoto Parish 

December 30, 2020 

• General Fund Budget Reserves - The General Fund is the primary fund used by the DeSoto Parish School 
Board to account for the Board's educational and instructional services. Accordingly, the General Fund 
reserve policy is intended to provide the Board with options when responding to unexpected issues, and to 
afford buffer against shocks and other forms of risks. 

• Long-Term Forecasting — The aimual operating budget focuses on a single 12 month period. Nevertheless, 
spending and revenue decisions made today have effects that extend beyond the 12 month period. 
Accordingly, the purpose of this policy is to (1) ensure on-going financial sustainability beyond a single 
fiscal yeai" or budget cycle, (2) achieve the Board's organizational mission, and (3) systematically linlc the 
annual budget to a multi-year master financial plan. 

• Reserve Policies in Other Funds - While the General Fund reserve is the most important for the DeSoto 
Parish School Board, reserves in other funds are just as important. For that reason, the funds listed in this 
policy shall have reserve that are restricted or committed for specific purposes. 

AWARDS 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence 
in Financial Reporting to the School Board for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2019. This was the 29"' consecutive year that the DeSoto Parish School Board has received this 
prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the School Board published an easily 
readable and efficiently organized CAFR. This report satisfied both GAAP and applicable legal requirements. 

The Association of School Business Officials (ASBO) International awarded a Certificate of Excellence in 
Financial Reporting Award for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2019. This was the 29"' consecutive year that the DeSoto Parish School Board has received this prestigious award. 
The award represents a significant achievement by the School Board and reflects our commitment to the highest 
standards of school system financial reporting. 

The Certificate of Achievement and Certificate of Excellence are valid for a period of one year only. We 
believe that our current CAFR continues to meet the certificate requirements, and we are submitting it to both GFOA 
and ASBO to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of 
the entire staff of the Business Department. We want to express our appreciation to all members of the department 
who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report. Credit also must be given to the Superintendent and the 
School Board Members for their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of professionalism in the 
management of the DeSoto Parish School Board's finances. 

Mr. Clay Corley, Superintendent Donaylej^shworth, Director of Business Services 
DeSoto Parish Schools 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Organizational Structure 

The organizational chart shown below is a visual depiction of die way work is distributed within the 
DeSoto Parish School Board. It is also meant to be a tool to help enhance our working relationship widi 
the Citizens of DeSoto Parish, and to create clear channels of communications in order to better 
accon^lish oiu: goals and objectives. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Elected School Board Members 

Prgsidgnt 
Mr. Bobby Boyd 
District No. 10 

Mr. Dudley Glenn 
DistrietNo. 1 

Ms. Aliee Thomas 
District No. 5 

Vice President 
Mr. Dale Morvan 

DistrietNo. 7 

Dr. Robert 'TSFeil" Henderson 
DistrietNo. 2 

Mr. James "Coday" Johnston 
DistrietNo. 6 

Finangg Cbmmittgg Chairman 
Mr. Donald "Donnie" Dufour 

DistrietNo. 4 

D 
< JMl, ' 

Mr. Jeffrey Dillard 
DistrietNo. 3 

Mr. Larry "Mark" Ross 
DistrietNo. 8 

Mr. Thomas "Tommy" Craig, Jr. 
DistrietNo. 9 

Mr. L.J. Mayweather, Jr. 
DistrietNo. 11 

The term of office for Board Members is four years that began on January 1, 2019 and will end on 
December 31, 2022. New four year terms will be decided by voters in the fall of 2022. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

First Level A(Lmmstrators as of June 30, 2020 

Name 

Mr. Clay Corley 

Mrs. Donayle Ashworth 

Mrs. Debra Gamble 

Mrs. Lillie Giles 

Dr. Darrell Hampton 

Mrs. Kathy Noel 

Dr. Nichelle Harris 

Mrs. Roxane West 

Mr. Clinton Fuller 

Mrs. Lisa Register 

Title 

Superintendent 

Director of Business Services 

Director of Hiunan Resources 

Director of Administration 

Director of Student Services 

Director of Student Learning 

Supervisor of School Food 
Service 

Supervisor of Special Services 

Supervisor of Educational 
Supports 

Supervisor of Technology 

Years 
Experience 

25 

22 

39 

48 

29 

38 

20 

35 

29 

32 

Began as an 
Administrator 

05-2018 

10-2015 

08-2004 

07-2013 

08-2011 

07-1999 

08-2019 

02-2019 

01-2008 

07-2004 

24 



o 
HH 

H 
O 
CO 

c 
HH 

U 

HH 
r 

PH 





& WlLLIAftf^ 
O. 

Tim Green, CPA 
Amy Tynes, CPA, CFE 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP ' ' Prmcipal: Cmdy Thomason, CPA 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS JemneHenry.CPACre 

P o Box 6075 Crystal Patterson, CPA 
., js u, Mallory Stone, CPA 

NeyerUndei-es^tlmateTlie Value!" Monroe, LA 71211-6075 Audit Manager: Margie Williamson, CPA 

2441 Tower Drive Telephone: (318) 388-4422 

Monroe, LA 71201 Fax: (318) 388-1664 

Toll-free: (888)741-0205 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board Members 
DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the DeSoto Parish School Board, as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School Board's basic 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of diese financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on oiu: audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about die amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal confrol. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accoimting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements refeixed to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
the DeSoto Parish School Board, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position and, where 
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matters 

As disclosed in Note 7 to the financial statements, the net pension liability for the School Board was $78,055,821 at 
June 30, 2020, as determined by the Teachers' Retirement System, of Louisiana (TRSL), and Louisiana School 
Employees' Retirement System (LSERS). The related actuarial valuations were performed by TRSL's and LSERS's 
actuaries using various assumptions. Because actual experience may differ from the assun^tions used, there is a risk 
that this amount at June 30, 2020, could be under or overstated. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this 
matter. 

As discussed in Notes 8 to the financial statements, the net other post-employment benefits (OFEB) liability for the 
School Board was $43,963,499 at June 30, 2020, related to its participation in a single-employer other post-
employment benefit plan. The related actuarial valuations were performed by the School Board's actuary using 
various assumptions. Because actual experience may differ from the assumptions used, there is a risk that this 
amount at June 30, 2020, could be under or overstated. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion 
and Analysis, Schedule of Changes in Net OFEB Liability, Schedule of Employer Contributions for Other Post-
Employment Benefit Flan, Schedule of Investment Returns for Other Fost-Employment Benefit Flan, Schedule of 
Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability, Schedule of Employer Contributions to Pension Plans, 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information for Pensions, the Budgetary Comparison Schedules, and the Notes to 
the Budgetary Comparison Schedules, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accoimting Sfmdards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the requhed supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures (k) not provide with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the DeSoto Parish School Board's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information, as 
listed in the table of contents and the other information, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
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The accompanying supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, is the responsibility of management 
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying supplementary information, as listed in 
the table of contents, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The accompanying other information, listed as the introductoiy and statistical sections in the table of contents, has 
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 30, 2020, on 
our consideration of the DeSoto Parish School Board's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School Boai'd's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Mom'oe, Louisiana 
December 30, 2020 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2020 

We otYer readers of the DeSoto Parish School Board's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of 
the financial activities of the DeSoto Parish School Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. We encourage 
readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished 
in our letter of transmittal. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for the 2020 fiscal year include the following: 

• Statement of Net Position - The assets and deferred outflows of the DeSoto Parish School Board exceeded its 
liabilities and (kferred inflows at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $25,708,749 (net position). Of tliis 
amount, unrestricted net position is a deficit of $(44,758,547). This is an increase of $19,092,229 due mainly 
to an increase in current and other assets and a decrease in long term liabilities. 

• Statement of Activities - The total net position of the DeSoto Parish School Board increased by $ 19,092,229 for 
the year ended June 30, 2020, compared to the prior year increase of net position of $24,512,303. This 
decrease from the prior year is due to a decrease in revenues and increases in expenses due to State pay raises, 
increases in performance pay, added master teachers and a one-time supplement paid for the district achieving 
an "A" letter grade. 

• Governmental Funds Balance Sheet - As of the close of the current fiscal year, the DeSoto Parish School 
Board's governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of $82,394,351, an increase of 
$8,651,229 in comparison with the prior fiscal year. This fund balance is comprised of (1) $23,839,195 in the 
General Fund, (2) $16,289,099 in the Special Revenue Funds, (3) $39,447,295 which is committed for specific 
construction projects within the Capital Projects Funds, mid (4) $2,818,762 which is restricted or committed for 
debt sen-ice. 

• Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Total revenues for 
the year en(kd June 30, 2020 for the governmental funds of the DeSoto Parish School Board amounted to 
$97,628,716. Approximately 86% of this amount is received from three major revenue sources: (1) 
$15,093,701 from State Source-Equalization, (2) $43,505,258 from local ad valorem taxes, and (3) 
$25,844,710 from local sales and use taxes. 

• General Fund's Endins Fund Balance—At the end of the current fiscal year, fund balance for the General Fund, 
was $23,839,195, or 38.5% oftotal General Fund expenditures. Of this amount, $9,600,000 is committed for 
future claims and contingencies, equipment replacement, and specific projects, while $14,239,195 is 
unassigned and available for spending at the Board's discretion. 

l^SING THIS ANNUAL REPORT The School Board's annual report consists of a series of financial statements that 
show information for the School Board as a wEoIe, its funds, and its fiduciary responsibilities. The Statement of Net 
Position and the Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the School Board as a whole and 
present a longer-term view of the School Board's finances. Our fund financial statements are included later in this 
report. For our governmental activities, these statements tell how we financed our services in the short-term as w^ell 
as what remains for future spending. Fund statements also may give you some insights into the School Board's 
overall financial health. Fund financial statements also report the School Board's operations in more detail than the 
government-wide financial statements by providing information about the School Board's most significant funds, the 
General Fund, Instructional Enhancement Fund, Parishwide Capital Project Fund, School District No. 2 Capital 
Project Fund and School District No. 4 Capital Project Fund. The fiduciary fund statements present financial 
information about activities for which the School Board acts solely as an agent for the benefit of employees, students 
and parents. 
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Our auditor has provided assurance in the independent auditor's report, located immediately preceding this 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, that tlie Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. Varying degrees of 
assurance is being provided by the auditor regarding the Required Supplementary Information and the 
Supplementary Information identified above. A user of this report should read the independent auditor's report 
careflilly to ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each of the other parts in the Financial Section. 

Reporting the School Board as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the School Board as a whole begins with the government-wide financial statements. One of the most 
important questions asked about the School Board is, "Is the School Board as a whole better off or worse off 
financially as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which 
appear first in the School Board's financial statements, report information on the School Board as a whole and its 
activities in a way that helps you answer this question. We prepare these statements to include all assets, liabilities 
and (fcferred inflows/outflows of resources, using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting 
used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account 
regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These tw^o statements report the School Board's net position - the difference between assets plus deferred outflows of 
resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources, as reported in the Statement of Net Position - as one way 
to measure the School Board's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the School 
Board's net position - as reported in the Statement of Activities - are one indicator of whether its financial health is 
improving or deteriorating. The relationship between revenues mid expenses is the School Board's operating results. 
However, the School Board's goal is to provide services to our students, not to generate profits as commercial 
entities do. One must consider many other nonfinancial factors, such as the quality of the education provided and 
the safety of the schools to assess the overall health of the School Board. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities report the following activity for the School Board: 

Governmental activities - All of the School Board's services are reported here, including instruction, plant 
services, transportation, and food services. Property taxes, sales taxes, equalization flinds, and state and federal 
grants finance most of these activities. 

Reporting the School Board's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The School Board's fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant fiinds - not the 
School Board as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, 
the School Board establishes many other fimds to help it control and manage money for particulm purposes (like the 
school food service) or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other 
money (like grants the School Board receives from the U.S. Department of Education). The School Board's 
govemmental funds use the following accounting approach; 

Governmental Funds - All of the School Board's services are reported in govemmental fimds. Govemmental 
fund reporting focuses on showing how money flows into and out of funds and the balances left at year-end that 
are available for spending. They are reported using an accoimting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The govemmental fund 
statements provide a detailed short-term view^ of the School Board's operations and the services it provides. 
Governmental fimd information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that 
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can be spent in the near future to finance the School Board's programs. We describe the relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental funds in the reconciliation on Statements D and F. 

Proprietary Funds - The DeSoto Parish School Board maintains three funds within the Proprietary Fund. 
Internal Service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs intemally among the 
School Board's various functions. The School Board uses an Internal Ser\dce Fund to account for the 
accumulation of resources for and the payment of employee medical insurance, (kntal insurance, and workmen's 
compensation by the School Board's risk management program. Because this service predominantly benefits 
governmental functions, it has been included with governmental activities in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

The School Board as Tnistee 

Reporting the School Board's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to accoimt for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the DeSoto 
Parish School Board. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statement because the 
resources of those flinds are not available to support the DeSoto Parish School Board's oun programs. The School 
Board maintains one Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund and one Agency Fund. The Trust Fund accounts 
for the assets held in an irrevocable trust for payment of retiree health insurance premiums. The Agency Fund 
accounts for assets held by the School Board as an agent for the individual schools and school organizations. 

THE SCHOOL BOARD AS A WHOLE The School Board's net position was $25,708,749 at June 30, 2020. Of this 
amount $(44,758,547) was unrestricted. Restricted net position is reported separately to show legal constraints fi^om 
debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the School Board's ability to use those net position for day-to-(fey 
operations. Our analysis below focuses on the net position, (T able 1) and the change in net position (T able 2) of the 
School Board's governmental activities. 

Table 1 
Net Position 

June 30, 

Governmental Activities 

2020 2019 Variance 

Current and other assets $ 102,430,775 S 93,516,196 S 8,914,579 
Capital assets 103,691.225 104,438,934 (747,709) 

Total assets 206,122,000 197,955,130 8,166,870 

Deferred outflows of resources 21,362,487 19,498,764 1,863,723 

Current and other liabilities 12,828,850 13,068,399 (239,549) 
Long-term liabilities 169,673,134 177,152.672 (7,479,538) 

Total liabilities 182,501.984 190,221,071 (7.719,087) 

Deferred inflows of resources 19,273.754 20,616,303 (1.342,549) 

Net position 
Net investment in capital assets 64,758,427 62,429,257 2,329,170 

Restricted 5,708,869 6,062,948 (354,079) 
Unrestricted (44,758,547) (61,875,685) 17,117,138 

Total net position $ 25,708,749 S 6,616,520 S 19,092,229 
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The $(44,758,547) deficit in unrestricted net position of govemmentai activities represents accumulated results of all 
past year's operations. It means that if the School Board had to pay off all of its bills today including all of its 
noncapital liabilities such as compensated absences, net pension liability and net OPEB liability, there would be a 
deficit of $(44,758,547). 

The net position of tlie School Board had an increase of $ 19,092,229 for the year, which is due to increases in assets 
and deferred outflows along with significant decreases in debt and OPEB liabilities. 

The results of this year's operations for the School Board as a whole are reported in the Statement of Activities. 
Table 2 below, takes the infonnation from that statement and rearranges it slightly so that readers can see total 
reveni^s for the year. 

Table 2 
Statement of Activities 

For the Years Ended June 30, 

2020 

Governmental Acti\'ities 

2019 

Revenues: 
Program revenues 

Charges for services 
Operating giants and contributions 

General Revenues 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Other general revenues 

Total revenues 

Functions/Program Expenses: 
Instruction 

17,632 
10,348.227 

28,308 
10,218.306 

43,505,258 
25,844,710 
15,434,561 
2,610,665 

97.761,053 

42,150,380 
27,642,275 
15,086,310 

3,268,840 
98.394.419 

Variance 

(10,676) 
129,921 

1,354,878 
(1,797,565) 

348,251 
(658,175) 
(633.366) 

Regular programs 26,679,813 25,952,120 727,693 
Special programs 6,647,056 6,048,097 598,959 
Other instmctionai programs 11,199,800 9,029.710 2,170.090 

Siippoit services 
Pupil support services 3,977,656 3,704,178 273,478 
Instructional staff support 3,042,283 2,984,932 57,351 
General administraTion 2,829,869 2.717,286 112,583 
School administration 4,017,736 3,576,753 440,983 
Business services 1,014,765 1,098,787 (84,022) 
Plant services 7.552,528 7,148.124 404.404 
Student transportation services 5,492,411 5,359,093 133,318 
Central services 504,042 375,543 128,499 

Food Services 4,485,217 4.594,726 (109,509) 
Interest on long-teim debt 1.225.648 1.292.767 (67,119) 

Total expenses 78,668,824 73,882,116 4,786,708 
Increase (decrease) iir net position 19,092,229 24,512,303 (5,420,074) 
Net Position - begimiing 6.616,520 (17,895.783) 24,512.303 

Net Position - ending S 25,708,749 S 6,616,520 S 19,092,229 
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Governmental aetivities - As reported in the Statement of Aetivities, the eost of all governmental aetivities this year 
was $78,668,824. The amormt that taxpayers ultimately fmaneed for these aetivities through Sehool Board taxes and 
other general revenues was $68,302,965 beeause some of the eost was paid by those who benefited from the 
program ($17,632) or by other governments and organizations who subsidized eertain programs with grants and 
eontributions ($10,348,227). After paying for eurrent year expenses, net position inereased $19,092,229. 

Revenue by Source - Governmental 
Activities 

O pe ratii^ Grants and 
Contribntion 

11% 

Sales& Use Taxes 
26% 

Grants & 
Contribntionsnot 
Restricted to Spedfic 

Programs 
16% 

Ad Valorem Taxes 
44% 
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In the table below we have presented the cost of each of the School Board's six largest functions; regular programs, 
special programs, other instructional programs, plant services, stu(knt transportation ser\'ices, and food services as 
well as each program's net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities). Net cost shows the financial 
burden that was placed on the School Board's taxpayers by each of these functions. Providing this information 
allows our citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by 
that function. 

For the Years Ended June 30, 
Governmental Activities 

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services 

2020 2019 2020 2019 

Regular programs 526,679,813 $25,952,120 $26,347,049 $25,944,873 
Special programs 6,647,056 6,048.097 5.899,202 5.186,976 
Other instructional programs 11.199.800 9,029,710 5,102,837 2,875,950 
Plant services 7,552,528 7,148,124 7,542,018 7.148,124 
Student transportation ser\ices 5,492,411 5,359,093 5.488,592 5,349,942 
Food seivices 4,485,217 4,594,726 2,537,931 2,300,065 
All others 16.611.999 15,750.246 15,385,336 14.829,572 
Totals $78,668,824 $73,882,116 $68,302,965 $63,635,502 

THE SCHOOL BOARD'S FUNDS As we noted earlier, the School Board uses funds to help it control and 
manage money for particular purposes. Analyzing the funds is a factor in determining whether the School Board is 
being accountable for the resources taxpayers and others provi(k to it but may also give more insight into the School 
Board's overall financial health. 

All fun(k operated are required by Board policy to have minimum reseiwe levels that are intended to provicfc the 
School Board with options when responding to unexpected issues and to afford a buffer against shocks and other 
forms of risk. The six most important purposes of these reserve policies are to help (1) plan for contingencies and 
unforeseen events, (2) nwintain good standing with rating agencies, (3) avoid interest expense, (4) generate 
investment income, (5) ensure cash availability when revenue is unavailable, and (6) create a better working 
relationship between the School Board and staff. The key factors of the reserve levels for governmental funds are 
described as follows: 

Major Funds: 

General Fund — A minimum resen-e level of 15% of total General Fund expenditures was achieved by the school 
system for the 26"^ consecutive year. When comparing the ending fund balance of $23,839,195 to total expenditures 
of $61,898,214, the actual percent was 38.5%. The general flind ended the year with an increase in fund balance of 
$9,276,988. This increase is due to no year-end transfers being made from general fund. The Board elected to 
increase reserve balances in general fund in anticipation of decreases in revenue due to COVID. 
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Instructional Enhancement Program Fund - The Instructional Enhancement Program is a major Special Revenue 
Fund that is funded annually with local revenues through Earnings from Otlier Real Property. The Board does not 
have a minimum resen-e requirement for this fund. The remaining fund balance of $9,315,677, which was an 
increase of $226,225 from the prior year, is committed by the Board to be used for fliture educational initiatives and 
continued funding for educational programs when State and Federal grants are no longer available or when they 
underfund a program. This increase is due to very few expenses being paid in the current year. 

Parishwide Capital Project Fund - This fund has an ending fund balance of S12,400,549, which was an increase of 
$289,423 from the prior year. The balance is committed for future district projects. Tliis increase is di^ to nee(kd 
renovations and repairs being postponed in favor of plans for a new central office. 

School District No. 2 - This fund has an ending fund balance of $12,162,418, which w^as an increase of $12,412 
from the prior year. The balance is committed for future projects in District No. 2. This increase is due to revenues 
slightly exceeding needed projects. The entire balance will be used for improvement projects and future growth. 

School District No. 4 - This fimd has an ending flmd balance of $8,832,044, which was a decrease of $953,485 from 
the prior year. The balance is committed for future projects in District No. 4. This decrease is due to expenses for 
the stadium project at Mansfield High School. 

Non-major Funds: 

Special Reveni^ Funds — The Board operates non-major Special Revenue Funds that are restricted or committed for 
specific purposes. All of the funds, except for the three shown below, are grants from the federal govermnent that 
will not carry a beginning or ending fund balance. Of the remaining three funds, a minimum reserve level is 
required for the School Food Service Fund and the Maintenance Tax Fund. 

^ School Food Service Fund — The School Food Service is a non-major Special Revenue Fund and is used 
to account for revenues and costs associated with providing nutritious meals to school children and 
employees. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the total ending fund balance of $704,029 exceeded the 
minimum reserve requirement of 10%. The percent of the ending fund balance to total expenditures 
was 15.6%. The non-spendable amount of the fund balance of $ 168,266 is directly tied to the inventory 
of food while the restricted amount of $535,763 can be used for future expenditures in the school 
breakfast and lunch programs. 

^ Maintenance Tax Fund — The Maintenance Tax Fund is a non-major Special Revenue Fund that is 
funded aimually with local revenues through a parish wide ad valorem property tax. This fund provides 
additional support for property/casualty insuranee, school bus purchases, fuel for pupil transportation, 
utilities, maintenance, and school security. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the total ending fund 
balance of $3,779,662 exceeded the minimum reseiv'e requirement of 16.7%. The percent of the ending 
fund balance to total expenditures was 60.9%. The fund had an increase of $166,740 due primarily to 
expenses not being incurred due to the school year ending in March. 

^ Art Preseivation Fund - The Art Preservation fund is a non-major Special Revenue Fund that is funded 
annually with local revenue from 16"* section land leases, and was established by a one-time transfer 
from the general fund. The Board does not have a minimum reserve requirement for this fund. The 
remaining fund balance of $2,489,731 is committed to preserve district-wide initiatives for music and 
art education. 
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Debt Service Funds - The debt service funds are used to accumulate monies for the payment of all outstanding bond 
issues. A separate debt ser\'ice fund is set up eaeh time a tax proposition for school construction is approved by the 
voters. The Board requires the reser\'e levels for all outstanding issues, except sales and use tax bonds, to fall 
betw^een 40% and 75% of next year's principal and interest payments. This reserve requirement only applies when a 
tax is collected. The reserve for all Sales and Use Tax Bond issues shall be equal to 100% of the average annual 
debt service payments. 

The debt sendee funds have a total fund balance of $2,818,762 at June 30, 2020 of which $1,701,762 is restricted 
and $1,117,000 is committed for payment of the bonds. 

Capital Projects Funds — The Board maintains capital projects funds to account for the financial resources of 
acquiring, constructing, improving, and equipping public school facilities. The Board requires minimum reserves of 
3% of capital asset values for the capital project fund and specific reserves for unexpected repair and replacement 
needs. Remaining funds above the threshol(k are available for spending. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS The original 2019-20 operating budget for the School Board 
was adopted on Jime 6, 2019 and the final budget amendment was adopted on May 21,2020. Differences between 
the original budget, the final amended budget, and the actual results for the general fund are as follows: 

• Budgeted revenues were increased by $3,943,778. 
• Budgeted expenditures were increased by $973,330. 
• Actual revenues exceeded budgeted revenues by $897,260. 
• Budgeted expenditures exceed actual expenditures by $2,779,662. 

In comparing the original budget and the final revised budget of the General Fund as shown in Exhibit 3-1, there are 
a few reasons for the changes between the original and final budget. 

• Increases in budgeted reveni^s were nwde di^ to increases in ad valorem, sales tax, and state equalization 
revenue. 

• Increases in budgeted expenses were made in most functional areas due to salary increases. 

In comparing the actual amounts and the final revised budget of the General Fund as shown in Exhibit 3-1, there are 
a few reasons for the differences: 

• Favorable revenue variances were primarily seen in sales tax and interest earnings. 

• Favorable expense variances are due to expenses that were not incurred due to school ending in March. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2020, tlie School Board had $103,691,225 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land, 
construction in progress, buildings, improvements other than buildings, fumitm"e and equipment, and vehicles. This 
amount represents a net decrease (including additions, deductions, and cfcpreciation) of $747,709 from last year. 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2020 

Governmentai Actmties 
2020 2019 Variance 

Land S 3,729,784 S 3,729,784 $ 
Construction in progress 2,811,673 2,043.945 767,728 
Buildings 83,480,188 83,998,110 (517,922) 
Land Improvements 9,879,370 10,750,974 (871,404) 
Furniture and equipment 897,424 893,523 3,901 
Vehicles 2,892,586 3,022,598 (130,012) 

Totals S 103,691,225 $ 104,438,934 $ (747,709) 

More detail information regarding capital assets is included in Note 6 of Notes to the Financial Statements. 

Debt 

At the end of the fiscal year, the School Board had 539,260,000 in debt outstanding versus $42,370,000 last year. 
The outstanding debts consisted of; 

Governmental Activities 

2020 2019 Variance 
General obligation 
Limited tax revenue bonds 
Sales tax bonds 

Total 

S 20,260,000 $ 22,075,000 $ (1,815,000) 
8,720,000 9,345,000 (625,000) 

10,280,000 10,950,000 (670,000) 

S 39,260,000 $ 42,370,000 S (3,110,000) 

The state limits the amount of general obligation debt that can be issued to 35 percent of the assessed value of all 
taxable property within the School Board's corporate limits. The School Board's net bonded general obligation debt 
is below the statutory-imposed limit. 

We present more (ktailed information about our long-term liabilities in Note 12 of Notes to the Financial Statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

At the time these financial statements were prepared and aiuiited, the School Board was not aware of any 
circumstances that could significantly have an impact on the present and future budgets of the Desoto Parish School 
Board (DPSB). DPSB budgeted significantly lower revenues for 2020-21 in anticipation of any revenue decreases 
related to COVID. 

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL BOARD'S FINANOAL MANAGEMENT Uiis financial report is designed to 
provide a general over\fiew of the DeSoto Parish School Board's finances for all those with an interest in the School 
Board's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional 
financial information should be addressed to Director of Business Sendees of the DeSoto Parish School Board, 201 
Crosby Street, Mansfield, LA 71052-2637, or by calling (318) 872-2836. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Mansfield, Louisiana 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Mansfield, Louisiana 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
June 30, 2020 

Statement A 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 87,841,306 
Investments 7,739,487 
Receivables 5,913,453 
Inventory 168,266 
Prepaid expenses 768,263 
Capital assets: 

Land and construction in progress 6,541,457 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 97,149,768 

TOTAL ASSETS 206,122,000 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to refundings 1.179,253 
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 3,538,014 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 16,645,220 

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 21,362,487 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts, salaries and other payables 12,209,645 
Unearned revenue 310,887 
Interest payable 308,318 
Long-term liabilities: 

Long-term debt due within one year 3,754,151 
Long term-debt due in more than one year 43,899,663 
Net OPEB liability 43,963,499 
Net pension liability 78,055,821 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 182,501,984 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 10,587,126 
Deferred inflows related to pensions 8,686,628 

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 19,273,754 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 64,758,427 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 1,393,444 
Maintenance 3,779,662 
School food service 535,763 

Unrestricted (44,758,547) 

TOTAL NET POSITION $ 25,708,749 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS EXPENSES 

PROGRAM REVENUES 
OPERATING 

CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND 
SERVICES CONTRIBUTION 

Statement 8 

NET (EXPENSE) 
REVENUE AND 
CHANGES IN 

NET POSITION 
Governmental activities: 

Instruction: 
Regular programs $ 26,679,813 $ $ 332,764 $ (26,347,049) 
Special programs 6,647,056 - 747,854 (5,899,202) 
Other instructional programs 11,199,800 - 6,096,963 (5,102,837) 

Support services: 
Pupil support services 3,977,656 - 196,756 (3,780,900) 
Instructional staff support 3,042,283 - 443,701 (2,598,582) 
General administration 2,829,869 - 516,437 (2,313,432) 
School administration 4,017,736 - 51,198 (3,966,538) 
Business services 1,014,765 - 13,717 (1,001,048) 
Plant services 7,552,528 - 10,510 (7,542,018) 
Student transportation services 5,492,411 - 3,819 (5,488,592) 
Central services 504,042 - 4,854 (499,188) 

Food services 4,485,217 17,632 1,929,654 (2,537,931) 
Interest on long-term debt 1,225,648 - - (1,225,648) 

Total Governmental Activities $ 78,668,824 $ 17,632 $ 10,348,227 $ (68,302,965) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem taxes levied for debt service purposes 
Ad valorem taxes levied for general purposes 

Sales taxes levied for salaries, benefits and general purposes 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs: 

State revenue sharing 
Minimum Foundation Program 

Interest and investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 

Changes in net position 

Net position - beginning 

Net position - ending 

2,190,827 
41,314,431 
25,844,710 

340,860 
15,093,701 
1,449,625 
1,161,040 

87,395,194 

19,092,229 

6,616,520 

$ 25,708,749 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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DESOTO PARISH SC HOOL BOARD 
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DESOTO PARISH SC HOOL BOARD 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 
June 30, 2020 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONAL 
PARISHWIDE CAPITAL PROJECT-

CAPITAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND ENHANCEMENT PROJECT NO. 2 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Interfund receivables 
Inventory 

$ 20,617,640 
6,548,130 
1,622,941 
1.645,641 

$ 9,293,840 

21,837 

$ 12,558,423 $ 

33,100 

12,393,583 

187,313 

TOTAL ASSETS 30,434,352 9,315,677 12,591,523 12,580,896 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities; 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Interfund payables 
Unearned revenue 

6,454,466 
140,691 

- 190,974 418,478 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,595,157 190,974 418,478 

FUND BALANCES: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Committed 
Unassigned 

9,600,000 
14,239,195 

9,315,677 12,400,549 12,162,418 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 23,839,195 9,315,677 12,400,549 12,162,418 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES $ 30,434,352 $ 9,315,677 $ 12,591,523 $ 12,580,896 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 



Statement C 

CAPITAL PROJECT-
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NO. 4 
NONMAJOR 

GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL 

$ 9,736,657 

102,938 

$ 16,703,178 

2,595,432 

168,266 

$ 81,303,321 
6,548,130 
4,563,561 
1,645,641 

168,266 

9,839,595 19,466,876 94,228,919 

1,007,551 1,656,571 
1,654,950 

310,887 

9,728,040 
1,795,641 

310,887 

1,007,551 3,622,408 11,834,568 

8,632,044 

168,266 
6,017,187 
9,659,015 

168,266 
6,017,187 

61,969,703 
14,239,195 

8,832,044 15,844,468 82,394,351 

$ 9,839,595 $ 19,466,876 $ 94,228,919 
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DESOTO PARISH SC HOOL BOARD 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

This page intentionally blank 

50 



DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds 

Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2020 

Statement D 

Total fund balances - governmental funds 

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings, furniture and equipment) purchased or constructed 
is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds. The Statement of Net Position includes 
those capital assets among the assets of the School Board as a whole. The cost of those 
capital assets allocated over their estimated useful lives (as depreciation expense) to the 
various programs reported as governmental activities in the Statement of Activities. Because 
depreciation expense does not affect financial resources, it is not reported in governmental funds. 

82.394,351 

Costs of capital assets 
Depreciation expense to date 

172,720,576 
(69,029,351) 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the School Board's governmental activities are not due and 

payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. Ail liabilities -

both current and long term - are reported in the Statement of Net Position. 

Balances at June 30, 2020 are: 

Long-term liabilities 

General obligation and tax revenue bonds payable 

Premium on bonds 

Net pension liability 

Net OPEB liability 

Compensated absences payable 

Interest payable 

Deferred inflov\^ for OPEB and pensions are not reported in the governmental 

funds but are reported in the government wide financial statements 

Pensions 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 

certain activities to individuai funds. The assets and liabilities of the 

internal service funds are reported with governmental activities . 

(39,260,000) 

(852,051) 

(78,055,821) 

(43,963,499) 

(3,971,009) 
(308,318) 

Deferred outflows for OPEB, refundlngs and pensions are not reported in the 

governmental funds but are reported in the government wide financial statements 

Refundings 1,179,253 

OPEB 3,538,014 

Pensions 16,645,220 

(10,587,126) 

(8,686,628) 

103,691,225 

(166,410,698) 

21,362,487 

(19,273,754) 

3,945,138 

Net Position - Governmental Activities 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 

25,708,749 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

PARtSHWIDE CAPITAL PROJECT-
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONAL CAPITAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REVENUES FUND ENHANCEMENT PROJECT NO. 2 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem $ 35,472,830 $ $ $ 
Sales and use 18,918,767 - 258,448 892,735 

interest eamings 592,194 71,774 242,264 47,013 
Food service - - - -
Other 990,817 159,408 - -

State sources: 
Equalization 14,635,720 - - -
Other 305,448 - - -

Federal sources 139,570 - - -

TOTAL REVENUES 71,055,346 231,182 500,712 939,748 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Ins^uctlon: 
Regular programs 25,341,111 - - -
Special programs 6,874,113 - - -
Vocational programs 1,422,226 - - -
Other instructional programs 4,443,235 - - -
Other special programs 426,578 - - -

Support services: 
Student services 4,287,527 - - -
Instructional staff support 3,004,980 - - -
General administration 2,474,086 - 3,458 11,946 
School administration 4,304,486 - - -
Business services 1,146,572 4,957 - -
Plant services 3,018,963 - 10,766 88,796 
Student transportation services 4,614,859 - - -
Central services 539,478 - - -

Food services - - - -
Capital outlay - - 197,065 826,594 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement - - - -
Interest and bank charges - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,898,214 4,957 211,289 927,336 

EXCESS {Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 9,157,132 $ 226,225 $ 289,423 $ 12,412 
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statement E 

CAPITAL PROJECT-
SCHOOL DISTRICT NONMAJOR 

NO. 4 GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL 

$ $ 8,032,428 % ; 43,505,258 
1,001,475 4,773,285 25,844,710 

70,411 293,632 1,317,288 
- 17,632 17,632 
- 10,815 1,161,040 

_ 457,981 15,093,701 
- 986,327 1,291,775 
- 9,257,742 9,397,312 

1,071,886 23,829,842 97,628,716 

319,026 25,660,137 
- 762,864 7,636,977 
- 66,107 1,488,333 
- 1,512,149 5,955,384 
- 4,393,215 4,819,793 

196,756 4,484,283 
- 443,701 3,448,681 

13,401 457,034 2,959,925 
- 51,198 4,355,684 
- 13,827 1,165,356 

114,147 4,660,464 7,893,136 
- 1,313,104 5,927,963 
- 4,854 544,332 
- 4,546,216 4,546,216 

1,897,823 807,779 3,729,261 

3,110,000 3,110,000 
- 1,252,026 1,252,026 

2,025,371 23,910,320 88,977,487 

$ (953,485) $ (80,478) 1 ; 8,651,229 

(CONTINUED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

GENERAL 
FUND 

INSTRUCTIONAL 
ENHANCEMENT 

511,385 $ 
(391,529) 

119,856 

9,276,988 

14,562,207 

226,225 

9,089,452 

PARiSHWIDE 
CAPITAL 
PROJECT 

CAPITAL PROJECT-
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NO. 2 

289,423 

12,111,126 

12,412 

12,150,006 

23,839,195 $ 9,315,677 $ 12,400,549 12,162,418 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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statement E 

CAPITAL PROJECT-
SCHOOL DISTRICT NONMAJOR 

NO, 4 GOVERNMENTAL TOTAL 

391,529 $ 902,914 
(511,385) (902,914) 

(119,856) 

(953,485) (200,334) 8,651,229 

9,785,529 16,044,802 73,743,122 

8,832,044 $ 15,844,468 $ 82,394,351 

(CONCLUDED) 

55 



DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Statement F 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds $ 8,651,229 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the Statement of 
Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation 
expense for assets over the capitalization threshold. This is the amount by which capital 
outlay exceeds depreciation in the period: 

Capital outlay additions $ 4,200,069 
Depreciation expense (4,947.778) 

(747,709) 

Deferred outflows for refundings are not reported in the governmental ftjnds 

but are reported in the government wide financial statements and amortized 
over the life of the bonds. (104,243) 

The issuance of long-term debt provides financial resources of governmental funds, while 
the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources 
of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. 

Repayment of bond principal 3,110,000 
Bond premium 71,122 

Interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities differs from the amount reported in the 
governmental funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it 
is due, and thus requires the use of current financial resources. In the Statement of Activities, 
however, interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due. 26,378 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses-compensated absences (vacations and 
sick leave) - are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used 
(essentially, the amounts actually paid). This year, vacation and sick time earned ($507,788) 
exceeded the amounts used ($313,029) by $294,759. (294,759) 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses-other post employment benefits 
are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial resources used 
(essentially, the amounts actually paid). 4,284,660 

The recognition of pension expense in the Statement of Activities is based on projected benefit 
payments discounted to actuarial present value and attributed to periods of employee service. 
Pension expenditures in the fund financial statements are the amounts actually paid. 3,619,030 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to 
individual funds. The net revenue of the internal service funds is reported with governmental 
activities. 476,521 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 19,092,229 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2020 
Statement G 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Interfund receivables 
Prepaid items 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Claims payable 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Medical claims payable 
Dental claims payable 
Worker's compensation payable 

6,537,985 
1,191,357 
1,349,892 
150,000 
768,263 

9,997,497 

2,481,605 
150,000 

2,631,605 

2,978,447 

173,921 

268,386 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET POSITION 
Unrestricted 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 

3,420,754 

6,052,359 

3,945,138 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Net Position 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Statement H 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Medical premiums 
Dental premiums 
Worker's compensation premiums 
Medicare subsidy 

15,693,972 
811,190 
151,428 

9,449 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Claims 
Administration 
insurance 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

Operating in<x)me (loss) 

NON OPERATING REVENUES/EXPENSES 
Earnings on investments 

Change in Net Position 

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 

NET POSITION-ENDING 

16.666,039 

15,068,079 
543,152 
710,624 

16.321,855 

344,184 

132,337 

476,521 

3,468,617 

3,945,138 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 

58 



DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Stetement I 

CASH FLOW (USES) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Premiums received 
Administrative fees paid 
Premiums paid 
Claims paid 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Earnings on Investments 
Purchase of investments 

Net cash provided (used) for Investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) In cash and 
cash equivalents 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating Income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities; 

(Increase) decrease In receivables 
(Increase) decrease In Interfijnd receivables 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (decrease) in accounts and claims payable 

Net cash provided by (used) for operating activities 

15,237,881 
(447,597) 
(820,441) 

(16,513,394) 

(2,543,551) 

132,337 
(23,539) 

108.798 

(2,434,753) 

8,972,738 

6,537,985 

344.184 

(1,278,158) 
(150,000) 
(109,817) 

(1,349,760) 

(2,543,551) 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY 

NET POSITION 

June 30. 2020 

Statement J 

OTHER POST 
EMPLOYMENT 
BENEFITS 

TRUST FUND 
AGENCY 

FUND 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Corporate bonds 

U.S. Government securities 

Exchange traded funds 

Receivables: 

Contributions 

110,177 $ 

44,602,107 
20,428,111 
7,240,293 

2,498,500 

.776 

TOTAL ASSETS 74,879,188 809,776 

LIABILITIES 

Deposits due others 809.776 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 809,776 

NET POSITION 
Net position restricted for OPEB 74,879.188 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 



DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES 
IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Statement K 

OTHER POST 
EMPLOYMENT 
BENEFITS 

TRUST FUND 

ADDITIONS 
Employer contributions 
Investment income (loss): 

Interest and dividends 
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments 
Less: Direct investment expense 

Net investment inasme 

TOTAL ADDITIONS 

DEDUCTIONS 
Benefit payments 

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 

Net increase (decrease) in net position 

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 

NET POSITION - ENDING 

$ 6.773, 

1,799,653 
1,255,064 
(259,315) 

2.795,402 

9,569.371 

4,275,469 

4.275,469 

5,293,902 

69.585,286 

$ 74,879,188 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 - SU]VJMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: The accompanying financial 
statements of the DeSoto Parish School Board have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

A, REPORTING ENTITY: The DeSoto Parish School Board was created by Louisiana Revised Statute LSA-R.S. 
17:51 to provide public education for the children within DeSoto Parish. The School Board is authorized by LSA-
R.S. 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government consistent witli the laws of the state of 
Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The School Board is 
comprised of eleven members who are elected from eleven districts for concurrent terms of four years. 

The School Board operates nine schools within the parish with a total enrollment exceeding 5,000 pupils. In 
conjunction with the regular educational programs and special education programs, some schools operate early 
childhood (4-year old) programs. The School Board also provides services for expelled students, homebound 
students, transportation to and from school, and meals for breakfast and lunch. 

The School Board is considered a primary government, since it is a special-puipose government that has a separately 
elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments. Fiscally 
independent means that the School Board may, without the approval or consent of another gov*emmental entity, 
determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. The School 
Board also has no component units as other legally separate organizations for which the elected School Board 
members are financially accountable. There are no other primary governments with which the School Board has a 
significant relationship. 

B. FUNDS: The accounts of the School Board are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A fund is an 
independent fiscal and accounting entity wdth a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds 
according to then intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related 
legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of frinds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial 
requirements. 

The funds of the School Board are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. 

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for the School Board's general government 
activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or 
construction of capital assets, and the servicing of long-term debt. The School Board reports the following major 
governmental fmids: 

General Fund - the primary operating fund of the School Board. It accounts for all financial resources of the 
School Board, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Instructional Enhancement - a special revenue frind, primarily funded through local earnings from other real 
property. It accounts for financial resources fiinding district-wide educational initiatives for pre-kindergarten 
through 12^'' grade. 

Parishwide Capital Project - a capital project fund. It accounts for financial resources to acquire, construct, and 
improve public school facilities in the parish. 

School District No. 2 - a capital project fund. It accounts for financial resources to acquire, construct, and 
improve public school facilities in District No. 2. 
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School District No. 4 - a capital project fund. It accounts for financial resources to aequire, construet, and 
improve public school facilities in Distriet No. 4. 

Fronrietar\' Funds: Proprietary funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the 
determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ fi:om 
governmental funds in that their focus is on measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity is an 
important financial indicator. The School Board reports the following proprietary fimd: 

Internal Service Fund - used to account for medical, dental and workers' compensation insurance for employees 
of the School Board on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Fiduciary-Funds: Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the government in a trustee eapacity or as an agent on 
behalf of outside parties, including other governments. 

Pension (and Other Post-Employment Benefits) Trust Funds are used to report resourees that are required to be held 
in trust for the members and beneficiaries of defined benefit pension plans, defined contributions plans, other 
postemployment benefit plans, or other employee benefit plans. 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund - accounts for the assets held in an inevocable trust for payment 
of retirees' health insurance premiums. 

Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not present results of operations or have a 
measurement focus. These funds are used to account for assets that the government holds for others in an agency 
capacity. These agency funds are as follows; 

School Activities Fund - accounts for assets held by the School Board as an agent for the individual schools and 
school organizations. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AMD BASIS OF ACCOUNTING: 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS): The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Aetivities 
displays information about the reporting government as a whole. Fiduciary funds are not included in the GWFS. 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities 
resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Reveni^s, 
expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transactions are recognized in accordance 
with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange 
Transactions. 

Internal activities: The employees' medical, dental and workers' compensation insumnce internal service funds 
provide seivices to the governmental funds. Accordingly, tlie employees' medical, dental and workers' 
compensation insurance funds activity was rolled up into the governmental activities. Pursuant to GASB Statement 
No. 34 Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Diseussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, 
as much as possible, the internal activities have been eliminated in order to avoid the "grossing-up" effect of a 
straight inclusion. The interflind services provided and used are not eliminated in the process of consolidation. 
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Program revenues: Program revenues include 1) charges for services provided, 2) operating grants and 
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions; program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be 
financed fi:om the School Board's general revenues. Charges for services are primarily derived from cafeteria sales. 
Operating grants and contributions consist of the many educational grants received from the federal and state 
government. 

Allocation of indirect expenses: The School Board reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of 
Activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Depreciation expense is 
specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense of each function. Interest on long-term debt 
is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately in the Statement of Activities. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS); 

Governmental Funds: The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its 
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accnml basis of accounting revenues are recognized when 
susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). Measurable" means the amount of the 
transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 
to pay liabilities of the current period. The government considers all revenues available if they are collected within 
60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorcfcd when the related flind liability is incurred, except for unmatured 
principal and interest on long-term debt which is recognized when due. Compensated absences and claims and 
judgments are reported in a governmental fund only if the claims are due and payable. 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. 
Operating statements of these flinds present increases and decreases in net current assets. The governmental funds 
use the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes are recorded in tlie year the taxes are due and payable and are remitted on a monthly basis 
to the School Board. 

Sales and use taxes are recorded in the month collected by the vendor. 

Entitlements and shared revenues (which include state equalization and state revenue sharing) are 
recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are 
met. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been 
incurred and all other grant requirements have been met. 

Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the School Board and are 
recognized as revenue at that time. 

Expenditures 

Salaries are recorded as paid. Unpaid salaries for nine-month employees who are paid over twelve months 
are accrued at June 30. Substantially all other expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability has 
been incurred. 
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Other financing sources (uses) transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (or any other 
types, such as capital lease transactions, sale of capital assets, debt extinguishments, long-temi debt proceeck, 
et cetera) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). These other financing sources (uses) are 
recognized at the time the underlying events occur. 

Pronrietary Fund: Proprietary fund is accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and 
use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated 
with the operation of this fund are included on the balance sheet. 

Operating revenues and expenses: Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses &om 
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection 
with the fund's principal ongoing operations. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported 
as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Fiduciary Fund: The agency fund and trust fimd are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations. 
Agency and trust funck are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. The trust fund uses the economic 
resoiu"ces measurement focus whereas agency fiind do not have a measurement focus. 

D. BUDGETS: 

General Budget Policies State statute requires budgets to be adopted for the general ftind and all special revenue 
funds; however, the School Board has elected to also adopt budgets for capital project and debt seiwice funds. In 
May the Superintendent submits to the Board proposed annual budgets for the general fund, special revenue funds, 
capital project funds and debt sendee funds. Public hearings are conducted, prior to tlie Board's approval, to obtain 
citizens' comments. The operating budgets include proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 
Appropriations (imexpected budget balances) lapse at year end. 

Formal budget integration (within accounting recorck) is employed as a management control device. All budgets are 
controlled at the departmental or project level. School Board policy prescribes that the level of budget^ control is 
at the fund level for all funck. 

Encumbrances Encumbrance accounting is employed in governmental funck. Appropriations lapse at year end, 
except for the encumbrances within the capital project funds. 

Budget Basis of Accounting All governmental funds' budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the Board. Legally, the Board must 
adopt a balanced budget; that is, total budgeted revenues and other financing sources including fund balance must 
equal or exceed total budgeted expenditures and otlier financing uses. The effect of budget amendments during the 
year for the general fund was to increase net revenues by $3,943,778 and increase net expenditures by $973,330. 

E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand 
deposits and time deposit accounts. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with 
original maturities of 90 days or less. Under state law, the School Board may deposit funds in demand deposits, 
interest-bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national 
banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. 
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F. INVESTMENTS: Investments are limited by R.S. 33:2955 and the School Board's investment policy. If the 
original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if the original 
maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at fair value except for the following which are permitted per GASB Statement No. 31: 

1. Investments in nonparticipating interest-earning contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with 
redemption terms that do not consider market rates, are reported using a cost-based measure. 

2. Money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a remaining 
maturity at time of purchase of one year or less are reported at amortized cost. 

Definitions: 

Interest-earning investment contracts include time deposits with financial institutions (such as certificates of 
deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. 

Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments that include U. S. Treasury 
obligations. 

G. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES PAYABLES: During the course of operations, numerous 
transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and 
payables are classified as interfimd receivables/payables on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are also 
classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

H. ELIMINATION AND RECLASSIFICATION: In the process of aggregating data for the statement of net 
position and the statement of activities, some amounts reported as interfimd activity and balances in the funds were 
eliminated or reclassified. Interfund receivables and payables were eliminated to minimize the "grossing up" effect 
on assets and liabilities within the governmental activities column. 

I. INVENTORIES: Inventories of the governmental fund type are accoxmted for using the consumption method 
where expenditures are recognized as inventory is used. 

Inventories consist of food purchased by the School Board and commodities granted by the United States 
Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry. The commodities are 
recorded as revenues and expenditures by the School Food Service Fund when consumed. Any material 
commodities on hand at year-end are reeorded as inventory. All purchased inventory items are valued at cost (first-
in, first-out) i^ing the consumption method and commodities are assigned values based on information provided by 
the United States Department of Agriculture. 

J. PREP AIDS: Prepaids of the governmental flmd type are accounted for using the purchases method. 
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K. CAPITAL ASSETS: Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost for assets where 
actual historical cost is not available and depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Donated capital assets, 
donated works of art and similar items, and capital assets received in a service concession arrangement are recorded 
at acquisition value. The School Board maintains a threshold level of the following; S1 (land and construction in 
progress), $5,000 (equipment and vehicles), $25,000 (land improvements), $50,000 (building and building 
improvements), and $250,000 for intangibles for capitalizing capital assets. Estimated useful life is management's 
estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet service demands. Buildings have been assigned a salvage value 
of 1% to 8%. Vehicles are assigned a salvage value of 10% to 15%. Other capital assets have not been assigned a 
salvage value because nwnagement feels tliat the salvage value is imnwterial. Straight line depreciation is used 
based on the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 25-45 years 
Land improvements 10-25 years 
Building improvements 10-20 years 
Furniture and equipment 5-15 years 
V^ehicles 5-8 years 

L. UNEARNED RE^T^NUES: The School Board reports unearned revenues on its statement of net position and 
fund balance sheet. These unearned revenues arise when the School Board receives grant funds for expenditure-
driven grants before the qualifying expenditure has oecurred. In subsequent periods when the expenditure occurs, 
the liability for unearned revenue is removed and the revenue is recognized. 

M. COMPENSATED ABSENCES: Compensated absences include salary related payments. All School Board 
employees earn from five to twenty (toys of vacation leave each year depending upon length of service. Unused 
vacation leave as of June 30 can be accumulated and carried forward to the sueceeding year, up to a maximum of 
sixty days. 

All School Board employees, except eleven and twelve-month employees, earn ten days of sick leave each year. 
Twelve-month School Board employees earn twelve days of sick leave each year and eleven-month employees earn 
eleven days per year. Non-twelve-month employees may use two (Uys of sick leave each year for personal business. 
Sick leave may be aceumulated without limitation. Upon retirement or death, a maximum of twenty-five days 
aecumulated siek leave and up to 60 days of annual leave may be paid to the employee or the employee's estate at 
the employee's current rate of pay. Under the various pension funds, the total accumulated sick leave, including the 
twenty-five days paid, is used in the retirement benefit computation as eamed service for leave earned prior to July 
1,1988. For sick leave eamed after July 1, 1988, under the Teachers' Retirement System ofLouisiana and for sick 
leave eamed under the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System, all unpaid siek leave, which excludes the 
twenty-five days paid, is used in the retirement benefit computation as eamed service. 

In the FES, the matured liability for compensated absences, which includes salary and salary related payments, is 
reported in the fund. The total liability is reported in the GWFS. 

N. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: Bond premiums and discounts, as w^ell as issuance costs, are recognized in the 
period the bonds are issued. Bond proceeds are reported as other financing sources. Issuance costs, even if withheld 
from the actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. Deferred gains on refunding are 
capitalized and amortized over the life of refunding in the GWFS. 

The School Board provides certain continuing medical, dental, vision and life insurance benefits for its retired 
employees. The OPEB Plan is a single-employer defined benefit "substantive plan" as understood by past practices 
of the Sehool Board. 
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For purposes measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the retirement systems and 
additions to/deductions from the retirements systems fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis 
as they are reported by the retirement systems. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported 
at fair value. 

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the School Board's retiree 
benefit plan and additions to /deductions from the plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same 
basis as they are reported by the plan. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

O. RESTRICTED NET POSITION; For the government-wide statement of net position, net position is reported 
as restricted when constraints placed on net position use are either: 

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or. 

Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Restricted net position of 55,173,106 reported in the statement of net position is restricted through enabling 
legislation. 

^Tien both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use 
restricted resources first, tlien unrestricted resources as tliey are needed. 

P. FUND EQUITY OF FUNT) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: GASB 54 requires the fund balance amounts to be 
reported within the fund balance categories as follows: 

Non-spendable: Fund balance that is not in spendable form or legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact. This category includes items that are not easily converted to cash such as inventories and prepaid items. 

Restricted: Fund balance that can be spent only for the specific puiposes stipulated by constitution, external 
resource providers, or through enabling legislation. 

Committed: Fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes determined by the School Board's highest 
level of decision making authority. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board 
removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action it employed to previously commit the funds. 
Committed fund balance is the result of a resolution passed by the School Board committing the funds. 

Assigned: Fund balance that is constrained by the School Board's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are 
neither restricted nor committed. The School Board does not presently have a policy regarding assigned fund 
balance. 

Unassigned: Fund balance that is the residual classification for the general fund. A negative unassigned fund 
balance may be reported in other governmental funds if expenditures incurred for specific pmposes exceeded the 
amounts restricted, committed, or adding to those purposes. 
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The School Board reduces committed amounts, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts when 
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications 
could be used. The School Board considers restricted amounts to have been spent when an expenditure is incurred 
for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fimd balance is available. 

Minimum Fund Balance/Net Positiou: The School Board has apolicy to maintain minimum fund balance in each 
of the funds listed below. These reser\'es provide the Board with additional options when responding to unexpected 
issues and other forms of risk. 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 

Maintenance Tax Fund 
School Food Service Fund 

A minimum fund balance equal to 15% of total General Fund annual expenditures. 

A minimum fund balance equal to 16.6% of total Maintenance Fund annual expenditures. 
A minimum ftmd balance equal to 10.0% of total School Food Service expenditures. 

Debt Service Fund WTien a tax is collected to retire long-term debt, the ftmd balance shall remain bett\'een 40% to 75% 
of next year's principal and interest payments for all issues except Sales and Use Tax Bonds. 

Sales and Use Tax Bonds shall be equal to 100% of the average annual debt service payments. 

Capital Projects Fund 

Internal Service Fund 

Group Medical 

Group Dental 

Workmen's Compensation 

A minimum fund balance shall be equal to (a) 3% of the total capital assets for land improvements, 
buildings, building improvements and construction in progress located within the boundaries of each 
district, (b) an amount set aside annually to replace turf football fields or outdoor tracks located at 
various schools and (c) an amount calculated by technology' and set aside for replacement on a 5 year 
replacement schedule. 

A minimum ending net position shall be no greater than 2 months (16.7%) of total group medical 
operating expenses. 

A minimum endmg net position shall be no greater than 2 months (16.7%) of total group dental 
operating expenses. 

A minimum ending net position shall be equal to 75% of the "minimum loss fund" for the liability 
period as shown in the Board's re-insurance policy. 

Q. INTERFFIND ACTIVITIES: Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or 
transfers. Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination 
upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and 
expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund 
and reduees its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers 
betw^een governmental funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. 

R. SALES TAXES: All of the DeSoto Parish School Board sales taxes have no expiration, which are as follows: 

On March 25, 1968, the voters of DeSoto Parish approved a one cent sales and use tax to be used for salaries of 
teachers and other personnel and for the operation of public elementary and secondary schools. 

On May 3, 1986, the voters of DeSoto Parish approved a one-half cent sales and use tax to be used to supplement 
salaries of School Board employees. 
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On April 12,2001, the voters of DeSoto Parish approved a one-half cent sales and use tax to be used for salaries and 
benefits of teachers and other School Board employees and for the operation of public schools in DeSoto Parish. 

On October 4,2008, the voters of DeSoto Parish approved the continuation and levying of a one-half cent sales and 
use tax to be rededicated and used for the purpose of supporting, operating and maintaining the public school system 
and school facilities including but not limited to air conditioning school buildings and making capital improvements. 

S. USE OF ESTIMATES: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ ixom those estimates. 

T. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES In addition to assets, the statement of net position 
will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, defeired outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) 
and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The School Board has 
three types of items that qualifies for reporting in this category. One item is deferred charges on refunding, which 
results from the difference in the carrying value of the refunded debt and its requisition price. The amount is 
deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. In the Statement of Net Positon, 
the net investment of capital assets of $64,758,427 includes the effect of defeiTing the recognition of expense from 
the deferred charge on refunding. The $1,179,253 balance of deferred outflows of resources will be recognized as 
expense and decrease in net investment in capital assets over the remaining 12 years. The School Board's remaining 
two types of items of deferred outflows are related to the net pension liability and the net OPEB liability. Refer to 
Note 7 and Note 8 for additional information. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resoiu"ces. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows ofresources, represents an acquisition of net 
position that applies to a fliture period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenues) until that 
time. The School Board (kies have deferred inflows related to the net pension liability and the net OPEB liability. 
Refer to Note 7 and Note 8 for additional information. 

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSfflP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY The following individual fimd had 
actual expenditures over biMgeted expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2020: 

Fund Budget Actual Variance 
Early Childhood Development 
Debt Service No. 2 2010 & 2017 
Debt Service No. 4 2015 & 2016 Issue 
School District No. 2 Capital Project 
School District No. 3 Capital Project 

887,607 
648,679 

1494,403 
642,594 
403,653 

941,729 
653,526 

1,223,000 
927,336 
521.342 

(54,122) 
(4,827) 

(28,597) 
(284,742) 
UI7.689) 
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NOTE 3 - LEVIED TAXES: The School Board levies taxes on real and business personal property located within 
DeSoto Parish's boundaries. Property taxes are levied by the School Board on property values assessed by the 
DeSoto Parish Tax Assessor and approved by the State Tax Commission. The DeSoto Parish Sheriffs Office bills 
and collects property taxes for the School Board. Collections are remitted to the School Board monthly .The 
variances noted above are primarily due to unanticipated expenditures after the approved revised budgets. 

Propertv Tax Calendar 
Assessment date September 26, 2019 
Levy date October 14, 2019 
Tax bills mailed November 1, 2019 
Due date December 31, 2019 
Lien date January 1, 2020 
Tax sale date, 2019 delinquent property postponed 

Due to COVID-19, the tax sale has been postponed. 

Assessed values are established by the DeSoto Parish Tax Assessor each year on a uniform basis at the 
following ratios of assessed value to fair market value: 

10% land 15% machinery 
10% residential improvements 15% commercial improvements 
15% industrial improvements 25% public sendee properties, excluding land 

A revaluation of all property is required to be completed no less than every four years. The last revaluation was 
completed for the calendar year 2016. Total assessed value was $758,808,223 in calendar year 2019. Louisiana 
state law exempts the first $75,000 of assessed value of a taxpayer's primary residence from parish property taxes. 
This homestead exemption was $42,362,929 of the assessed value in calendar year 2019. 

State law requires the sheriff to collect property taxes in the calendar year in which the assessment is made. Property 
taxes become delinquent January 1 of the following year. If taxes are not paid by the due date, taxes bear interest at 
the rate of 1.25% per month until the taxes are paid. After notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the sheriff is 
required by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of property necessary to settle the 
taxes and interest owed. 

The tax roll is prepared by the tax assessor and approved by the State Tax Commission in October of each year. The 
amount of2019 property taxes to be collected occurs primarily in December 2019, January and February 2020. All 
propeity taxes are recor(kd in the general, special revenue, and debt sendee fmids. The School Board considers the 
lien date (January 2020) as the date an enforceable legal claim occurs for 2019 property taxes. Property tax revenue 
is recognized in the period for which the taxes are levied (budgeted). Accordingly, the 2019 property taxes are 
budgeted in the 2020 fiscal year of the School Board. 

Estimated uncollectible taxes are those taxes based on past experience which will not be collected in the subseqi^nt 
year and are primarily due to subsequent adjustments to the tax roll. Historically, virtually all ad valorem taxes 
receivable were collected since they are secured by property. Therefore, there is no allowance for uncollectible 
taxes. 
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The following is a summary of authorized and levied (tax rate per $ 1,000 Assessed Value) ad valorem taxes; 

Authorized Levied Expiration 
Parish-wide Taxes Millaae Millaae Date 

Constitutional—^parishwide 5.62 5.32 Not applicable 
Renewable—parishwide 

Maintenance Tax 8.17 8.17 2026 
Operations Tax 43.17 43.17 2026 

Debt Service—separate school districts 
District No. 2—North DeSoto Variable 3.60 2024 
District No. 4—Mansfield Variable 4.00 2031 
District No. 1—Logansport Variable 3.00 2038 

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INATISTMENTS: 

Deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank 
balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The fair value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on 
deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or 
custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

Governmental, Proprietary, and Agency Funds 

Custodial credit risk-deposits: At year-end, the School Board's carrying amount of deposits was $88,751,083 
(including certificates of deposits of $41,100,001) and the bank balance was $89,849,670. These deposits are 
reported as follows; Statement A-cash and cash equivalents, $87,841,306; Statement A-investments, $100,001; 
Statement J-cash and cash equivalents, $809,776. Of the bank balance, $41,604,833 was covered by federal 
depository insurance or by collateral held by the School Board's agent in the School Board's name. The remaining 
balance was collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but 
not in the School Board's name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized under the 
provisions of GASB Statement No. 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the 
custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the School Board that 
the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited flinds upon demand. The School Board's policy regarding custodial 
credit risk is that fun(k on deposit shall be collateralized an amount at all times equal to 100% by pledged "approved 
securities" as specified by La. R. S 39:1225 as amended to adequately protect the funds of the School Board. 

Interest rate risk-deposits: The School Board's policy does not address interest rate risk. 

Investments are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. Recurring fair value measurements are those that 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements require or permit in the statement of net position at 
the end of each reporting period. Fair value measurements are categorized based on the valuation inputs used to 
measure an asset's fair value. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in the active markets for identical assets; Level 2 
inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 
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Investments' fair value measurements are as follows at June 30, 2020: 

Description of investment Fair Value 

Fair Market 
Value 

Hierarchy Credit Risk 
Interest Rate 

Risk 

U. S. Treasury bonds S 881,322 Level I Aaa (Moody's) 0-3 vears 
U. S. Agency bonds 4457,077 Level I Aaa (Moody's) 0-3 years 
U. S. Agency bonds 600,270 Level 1 Aaa (Moody's) 3-5 vears 
Municipal bonds 1,505,538 Level 1 Aa2 (Moody's) 0-3 vears 
Municipal bonds 495,279 Level 1 A (Moody's) 3-5 years 

Total S 7,639,486 

Custodial credit risk-investments: The School Board's investments of $7,639,486 are registered in the School 
Board's name and held by the trust department of a financial institution. School Board policy requires that the 
custodian for securities shall be a national bank, state-chartered bank or a national or state trust company. Security 
broker/dealers must have a minimum capital requirement of $10,000,000 and have been in business for at least tive 
years. These may include primary dealers or regional dealers that quality under the Securities and Exchange 
Commission Rule 15C3-1. 

Interest rate risk-investments: The School Board's policy does not address interest rate risk. 

Credit rate risk-investments: The School Board's policy does not address credit rate risk. 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund 

The School Board follows the state law regarding investments in post-employment benefits funds by political 
subdivisions, R.S. 33:5161 and R.S. 33:5162. In summary, funds may be invested in direct U.S. Treasury 
Obligations, debt which is issued or guaranteed by federal agencies and backed by the flill faith and credit of the 
U.S., direct securit}'^ repurchase agreements of any federal book-entry only securities, debt issued by Corporations of 
the U.S. wliich are rated Baa or better by Moody's, Inc. or BBB or better by Fitch or Standard and Poor's 
Corporation, money market mutual funds, exchange traded funds or Louisiana Asset Management Pool. 

Description of investment Fair Value 

Fair Market 
Value 

Hierarchy Credit Risk 
Interest Rate 

Risk 

U. S. Treasury bonds S 1,008,047 Level 1 AAA (Moody's) < 1 year 
U. S. Treasury bonds 1,044,023 Level 1 .AAA (Moody's) 1-3 years 
U. S. Agency bonds 2,165,824 Level 1 Aaa (Moody's) 1 -3 years 
U. S. Agency bonds 10,677,146 Level 1 Aaa (Moody's) 3-5 years 
U. S. Agency bonds 5,533,071 Level 1 Aaa (Moody's) 5-7 years 
Corporate bonds 9,076,892 Level 1 Baa2 (Moody's) < 1 year 
Corporate bonds 24,271,919 Level 1 Baa2 (Moody's) 1-3 years 
Corporate bonds 9,552,527 Level 1 Baal (Moody's) 3-5 years 
Corporate bonds 1.700,769 Level 1 A3 (Moody's) 5-7 years 
Exchange Traded Funds 7,240,293 Level 1 MA. MA 
Total S 72,270,511 
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Custodial Credit Risk: The School Board's policy regarding custodial credit risk is that funds on deposit shall be 
collateralized at all times at an amount equal to 100% by pledged "approved securities" as specified by La. R.S 
39:1225 as amended to adequately protect the funds of the School Board. Cash of $110,177 is held in a trust 
account. 

Interest Rate Risk: The state law does not address specific policies for managing interest rate risk. 

Credit Rate Risk: The credit risk of the other post-employment benefits trust fund is managed by restricting 
investments to those authorized by R.S. 33:5162. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: R.S. 33:5162 provides that all fixed income investments shall be appropriately 
diversified by maturity, security, sector, and credit quality. At June 30, 2020, no more than 5 percent of the other 
post-employment benefits trust fund's total investments were investments in any single issuer. R.S. 33:5162 
provides that a trust cannot allocate more than fifty-five percent, in value, of the total portfolio in equities which 
includes underlying assets of mutual fun(fe and exchange traded funds. At June 30,2020, less than fifty-five percent 
of the value of the trust was allocated to equities or underlying assets of equities for mutual funds or exchange traded 
funds. 

NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES: The receivables at June 30, 2020 are as follows; 

Accounts Receiveable Intergovernmental - grants 
Ad Valorem Tax Sales Tax Federal State Other Total 

General Fund $ 19.415 $ 1.404,974 S - S 11,968 $ 186,584 S 1,622,941 
Instruction Enhancement Fund - - - - 21,837 21.837 
Parishwide Capital Project - 33,100 - - - 33,100 
School District No. 2 - 187,313 - - - 187,313 
School District No. 4 - 102,938 - - - 102,938 

2,595.432 Nonmajor Governmental 8.460 75,417 2,441,520 68,931 1,104 
Total Governmental 27.875 1,803,742 2,441.520 80,899 209,525 
Internal Service Fund - - - - 1,349,892 

Total Receivables $ 27,875 $ 1,803,742 S 2,441,520 S 80,899 $1,559,417 

4,563,561 
1.349.892 
5,913.45i 

No allowance for doubtful accounts has been established as the School Board expects to collect the ftill balance. 
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NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS: Capital assets balances and activity for the year ended June 30, 2020, are as 
follows: 

Balance 
Beginning Additions Deletions Balance Ending 

Governmental activities 
Nondepreciable capital assets: 

Land $ 3,729,784 $ $ $ 3,729,784 
Constmction in progress 2,043,945 3,080,635 2,312,907 2,811,673 

Total nondepreciable capital assets 5,773,729 3,080,635 2,312,907 6,541,457 
Depreciable Capital Assets: 

Buildings 129,821,408 2,574,477 - 132,395,885 
Land improvements 21,235,853 326,814 - 21,562,667 
Furniture and equipment 2,153,308 140,193 - 2,293,501 
Vehicles 9,536,209 390,857 - 9,927,066 
Total depreciable capital assets 162,746,778 3,432,341 - 166,179,119 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings 45,823,298 3,092,399 - 48,915,697 
Land improvements 10,484,879 1,198,218 - 11,683,097 
Furniture and equipment 1,259,785 136,292 - 1,396,077 
Vehicles 6,513,611 520,869 - 7,034,480 

Total accumulated depreciation 64,081,573 4,947,778 - 69,029,351 
Governmental activities 

Capital assets, net $ 104,438,934 $ 1,565,198 $ 2,312,907 $ 103,691,225 

Depreciation ejqjense was charged to governmental activities as follows: 

Regular programs 
Vocational programs 
School administration 
Instructional staff support 
Business services 
Maintenance of plant 
Pupil transportation 
Central services 
Food service operations 

Total depreciation expense 

3,905,440 
2,914 

176,580 
2,790 
2,013 
15,694 

456,603 
9,972 

375.772 
$ 4,947,778 

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLANS: 

The School Board is a participating employer in two statewide, public employee retirement systems, the Louisiana 
School Employees' Retirement System (LSERS) and the Teacher's Retirement System of Louisiana (TRSL). Both 
systems have separate boards of trustees and administer cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension 
plans, including classes of employees with different benefits and contribution rates (sub-plans). Article X, Section 
29(F) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of all 
sub-plans administered by these systems to the State Legislature. Each system issues a public report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of these reports for LSERS ̂ d TRSL may be 
obtained at www.lsers.net and www.trsl.org, respectively. 
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TRSL also administers an optional retirement plan (ORP), which was created by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:921 -
931 for academic and administrative employees of public institutions of higher education and is considered a defined 
contribution plan (see Optional Retirement Plan note below). A portion of the employer contributions for ORP plan 
members is dedicated to the unfunded accrued liabilit}'^ of the TRSL defined benefit plan. 

General Information about the Pension Plans 

Plan Descrivtions/Benefits Provided: 

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System: LSERS administers a plan to provide retirement, disability, and 
survivor's benefits to non-teacher school employees excluding those classified as limch workers and their 
beneficiaries as defined in R.S. 11; 1001. The age and years of creditable service (service) required in order for a 
member to receive retirement benefits are established by R.S. 11:1141-1153 and vary depending on the member's 
hire date. 

Amember who joined the system on or after July 1, 2015 is eligible for normal retirement if he has at least 5 years 
of creditable service and is at least age 62. Amember who joined between July 1,2010 and June 30,2015 is eligible 
for nonnal retirement if he has at least 5 years of creditable service and is at least age 60. A member who joined the 
system on or before June 30, 2010 is eligible for normal retirement if he has at least 30 years of creditable service 
regardless of age, 25 years of creditable service and is at least age 55, or 10 years of creditable service and is at least 
age 60. All members are eligible for retirement with 20 years of creditable service regardless of age with an 
actuarially reduced benefit. 

For members who joined the system prior to July 1, 2006, the maximum retirement benefit is an amount equal to 3 
1/3% of the average compensation for the 3 highest consecutive years of membership service, subject to the 10% 
salary limitation, multiplied by the number of years of service limited to 100% of final average compensation plus a 
supplementary allowance of $2.00 per month for each year of sendee. For members who joined the system on or 
after July 1,2006 through June 30,2010,3 1/3% of the average compensation is used to calculate benefits, however, 
the calculation consists of the five highest consecutive years of membership sendee, subject to the 10% salary 
limitation. For members who joined the system on or after July 1,2010, 2 '/d% of the average compensation is used 
to calculate benefits and consists of the five highest consecutive years' average salary, subject to the 15% salary 
limitation. The supplemental allowance wus eliminated for members entering the plan on or after July 1, 1986. 
Effective January I, 1992, the supplemental allowance w^as reinstated to all members whose sendee retirement 
became effective after July 1, 1971. 

A member is eligible to retire and receive disability benefits if the member has at least 5 years of creditable senice, 
is not eligible for normal retirement and has become totally and permanently disabled and is certified as disabled by 
the Medical Board. A vested person with twenty or more years of creditable senice who has withdrawn from active 
senice prior to the age at which that person is eligible for retirement benefits, is eligible for a disabilit}'^ benefit until 
normal retirement age. A member who joins the system on or after July 1, 2006, must have at least 10 years of 
senice to qualify for disability benefits. Upon the death of a member with five or more years of creditable senice, 
the plan provides benefits for suivdving spouses and minor children. Un(kr certain conditions outlined in the 
statutes, a spouse is entitled to 75% of the member's benefit. 

Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana: TRSL administers a plan to provide retirement, disability, and survivor 
benefits to employees who meet the legal definition of a "teacher" as provided for in R.S 11:701. Eligibility for 
retirement benefits and the calculation of retirement benefits are provided for in R.S. 11:761. Statutory changes 
closed existing, and created new, sub-plans for members hired on or after January 1, 2011 and July 1, 2015. 
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Most members are eligible to receive retirement benefits 1) at the age of 60 with 5 years of ser\ice, 2) at the age of 
55 with at least 25 years of service, or 3) at any age with at least 30 years of service. For members joining on or after 
July 1, 2015, retirement benefits are paid at age 62 with at least 5 years of service credit. Members may retire with 
an actuarially reduced benefit with 20 years of service credit. Retirement benefits are calculated by applying a 
percentage ranging from 2% to 3% of final average salary multiplied by years of service. Average compensation is 
defined as the member's average annual earned compensation for the highest 36 consecutive months of employment 
for members employed prior to January 1, 2011, or highest 60 consecutive months of employment for members 
employed after that date. 

Under R.S. 11:778 and 11:779, members who have suffered a qualified disability are eligible for disability benefits if 
employed prior to January 1,2011 and attained at least 5 years of service or if employed on or after January 1,2011 
and attained at least 10 years of service. Members employed prior to January 1, 2011 receive disability benefits 
equal to 2^2% of average compensation multiplied by the years of ser\dce, but not more than 50% of average 
compensation subject to statutory minimums. Members employed on or after January 1, 2011 receive disability 
benefits equivalent to the regular retirement formula without reduction by reason of age. 

Sundvor benefits are provided for in R.S. 11:762. In order for survivor benefits to be paid, the deceased member 
must have been an active member at the time of death and must have a minimum of five years of service, at least two 
of which were earned immediately prior to death, or must have had a minimum of twenty years of service regardless 
of when earned in order for a benefit to be paid to a minor or handicapped child. Survivor benefits are equal to 50% 
of the benefit to which the member would have been entitled if retired on tlie date of death using a factor of 2%% 
regardless of years of service or age, or $600 per month, whichever is greater. Benefits are payable to an unmarried 
child until age 21, or age 23 ifthe child remains a flill-time student. The minimum service credit requirement is ten 
years for a surviving spouse with no minor children, and benefits are to be paid for life to the spouse or a qualified 
handicapped child. 

Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) 

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement, an eligible LSERS or TRSL member can 
begin participation in the DROP on the first retirement eligibility date for a period not to exceed 3 years. A member 
has a 60 day window from his first eligible date to participate in the program in order to participate for the maximum 
number of years. Delayed participation reduces the three year maximum participation period. During participation, 
benefits otherwise payable are fixed, and deposited in an individual DROP account. Upon termination of DROP 
participation, the member can continue employment and cam additional benefit accruals to be added to the fixed pre-
DROP benefit. Upon termination of employment, the member is entitled to the fixed benefit, an additional benefit 
based on post-DROP service (if any), and the individual DROP account balance which can be paid in a lump sum or 
an additional annuity based upon the account balance. 

Cost of Livins Adjustments 

As fully described in Title II of the Louisiana Revdsed Statutes, LSERS and TRSL allow for the payment of 
permanent benefit increases, also known as cost of living adjustments, or COLAs, that are funded througli 
investment earnings when recommended by the board of trustees and approved by the Legislature. These ad hoc 
COLAs are not considered to be substantively automatic. 

Contributions 

Article X, Section 29(L)(2)(a) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the Legislature the authority to 
detennine employee contributions. Employer contributions are actmrially determined using statutorily established 
methods on an annual basis and are constitutionally required to cover the employer's portion of the normal cost and 
provdde for the amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Employer contributions are adopted by the Legislature 
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annually upon recommendation of the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. For those members 
participating in the TRSL defined contribution ORP, a portion of the employer contributions are used to fund the 
TRSL defined benefit plans' unfunded accrual liability. 

Employer contributions to LSERS for fiscal year 2020 were $ 1,278.595, with active member contributions ranging 
from 7.5% to 8%, and employer contributions of 29.4%. Employer defined benefit plan contributions to TRSL for 
fiscal year 2020 were $8,734,102, with active member contributions ranging from 5% to 8%, and employer 
contributions of 26.0% for the regular plan and plan B. Non-employer contributing entity contributions to TRSL, 
which are comprised of ad valorem tax revenue and state revenue sharing totaling $802,447, and $396 fi:om the State 
for PIP salaries, and were recognized as revenue and were used as employer contributions by the School Board for 
fiscal year 2020. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2020, the School Board reported liabilities of $9,721,331 and $68,334,490 under LSERS and TRSL, 
respectively, for its proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability (NPL). The NPL for LSERS and TRSL was 
measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liabilities used to calculate the NPL were determined by 
actuarial valuations as of that date. The School Board's proportions of the NPL were based on projections of the 
School Board's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contribution of all 
participating employers, actuarially determined. As of June 30,2019, the most recent measurement date, the School 
Board's proportions and the changes in proportion from the prior measurement date were 1.388639%, or a decrease 
of .127315% for LSERS and .68853%, or a decrease of .00384% for TRSL. 

For the year ended June 30,2020, the School Board recognized a total pension expense of $6,674,933, or $ 1,225,912 
and $5,449,021 for LSERS and TRSL, respectively. The School Board reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred lofiows 

Differences between expected and actia! eipenence 

1 actual 
on pension plan investments 

contrftutions 

Employ contributions subsquent to the 
measurement date 

LSERS TRSL Total LSERS TRSL Total 

$ 

281.828 

S 

4.858,034 

$ 

5,1.39,862 

S 242,301 1 2,135.476 $ 2.377,777 

373.984 - 373,984 - 2,529.131 2,529,131 

102536 1,016,141 1,118,677 562.679 3,217,041 3,779,720 

1,278595 8.734,102 10,012,697 
$ 2.036,943 S 14,608,377 $ 16.645,220 S 804.980 $ 7.881,648 $ 8,686,628 
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Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the School Board's contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the LSERS and TRSL NPL in the year ended June 30,2021. 
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will 
be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

LSERS 
S 101,372 
(445J94) 
170,469 
127.321 

TRSL 
S (1,046,014) 

(2,278.355) 
695,582 
621,314 

Total 
$ (944,642) 
(2,724,149) 

866,051 
748.635 

The total pension liabilities for LSERS and TRSL in tlie June 30,2019 actuarial valuations were determined usin^ 
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurements; 

LSERS 

Valuatioo Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Expected Reinaiuiog Senlce Lives 

luvestmeot Rate of Return 

Inflation Rate 

Mortality - Non-disabled 

Mortality - Disabled 

Termination, Disability, Retirement 

Salai"y Increases 

Cost of Lmug Adjustments 

Jime.^0. 2019 

Entry Age Normal 

3 years, closed period 

7.00% per anmrai 

2-5% per annum 

RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant Tables, RP-2014 Sex 
Distinct Mortality Table 

RP-2014 Disabled Lives Moilality Table for 
males and females, with full generational MF20i7 

scale 
2012-2017 experience study 

3.25% 

Not substantively automatic 

TRSL 

June 30, 2019 

Entry Age Normal 

5 years, closed period 

7.55%, net of investment exp. 

2.5% per annum 

Active members - RP-2014 White Collar 
Employee tables, adjusted by 1.010 for 

males and .997 for females. Inactive 
members - RP-2014 White Collar Healtliy 

Annuitant tables, adjusted by 1.366 for 
males and 1.189 for females 

RP-2014 Disability tables, adjusted by 
1.111 for males and 1.134 for females 

2012-2017 experience study 

3.3% - 4.8% varies depending on duration 
of service 

Not substantively automatic 

For LSERS the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments w^as determined using a triangulation 
method which integrated the CAPM pricing model (top-down), a treasury yield curve approach (bottom-up) and an 
equity building-block model (bottom-up). Risk return and correlations are projected on a forward looking basis in 
equilibrium, in which best-estimates of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan 
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These rates are combined to produce the 
long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected fiiture real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. 

For TRSL, the long-term expected rate of return for each plan was determined using a building-block method in 
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment 
expenses and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-
term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.5% and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. 
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The target allocation and best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized for each 
plan in the following table; 

TRSL (arithmetic) 

Domestic equity 

International equity 

Domestic fixed income 

International fixed income 

Private assets 

Other private assets 
Total 

LSERS (arithmetic) 
Fixed income 

Equity 

Alternatives 

Real estate 

Real assets 
Total 

Inflation 
Expected arithmetic nominai return 

Target Allocation 

27.00% 

19.00% 

13.00% 

5.50% 

25.50% 

10.00% 

100.00% 

26.00% 

39.00% 

17.00% 

12.00% 

6.00% 

100.00% 

LT Expected Real Rate of 
Retiim 

4.60% 

5.70% 

1.69% 

2.10% 

8.67% 
3.65% 

1.07% 

2.93% 

1.43% 

0.73% 

0.60% 

6.76% 

2.00% 

Discount Rate. Hie discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% for LSERS and 7.55% for 
TRSL. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will 
be made at the current contribution rate and that employer contributions from participating employers will be made 
at contractually required rates, actuarially detennined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected 
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

The TRSL discount rate used in the June 30,2019 net pension liability valuation was decreased ixom the 7.65% used 
in the June 30, 2018 valuation to 7.55%. The discount rate was reduced in aecordance with the TRSL Board's 
adoption plan to reduce the discount rate to 7.5% in 0.05% annual increments. Tliis change was anticipated in the 
prior valuation when determining the projected contribution requirements for fiscal year 2020. 

Sensitivity of the proportionate share of the NPL to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the Sehool 
Board's proportionate share of the NPL for LSERS and TRSL using the current discount rate as well as what the 
School Board's proportionate share of the NFL would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one 
percentage-point lower or one percentage-point higher than the current rate: 

1.0% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1.0% Increase 

LSERS 

TRSL 

13,174351 S 

90,962,984 

9,721.331 

68334,490 

6,769,482 

49,262,124 
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Pension plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about LSERS and TRSL fiduciary net position is available 
in the separately issued financial reports referenced above. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2020, the School Board had $260,614 and $2,189,045 as payables to 
LSERS and TRSL, respectively, for the June 2020 employee and employer legally required contributions. 

Optional Retirement Plan 

TRSL administers an optional retirement plan (ORP), which was created by R.S. 11;921-931 for academic and 
administmtive employees of public institutions of higher ediwation. The purpose of the optional retirement plan is to 
provide retirement and death benefits to the participants while affording the maximum portability of these benefits to 
the participants. The optional retirement plan is a defined contribution plan that provides for full and immediate 
vesting of all contributions remitted to the participating companies on behalf of the participants. Eligible employees 
make an inevocable election to participate in the optional retirement plan rather than the TRSL and purchase 
retirement and death benefits through contracts provided by designated companies. Benefits payable to participants 
are not the obligation of the State of Louisiana or the TRSL. Such benefits and other riglits of tlie ORP are the 
liability and responsibility solely of the designated company or companies to whom contributions have been made. 

R.S. 11:927 sets the contribution requirements of the ORP plan members and the employer equal to the contribution 
rates established for the regular retirement plan of TRSL. However, effective July 1,2014, the employer contribution 
rate for amounts credited to the ORP participants who are not employed in higher education must be the greater of; 
(1) the employer normal cost contribution for the TRSL Regular Plan; or (2) 6.2%. 

Employer ORP contributions to TRSE for fiscal year 2020 totaled $ 13,670, which represents pension expense for the 
School Board. Employee contributions totaled $17,528. The Active member and employer contribution rates were 
8% and 6.2%, respectively, with an additional employer contribution of 22.2% made to the TRSL defined benefit 
plan described above. 

NOTE 8 - POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND DENTAL INSLTL4NCE BENEFITS 

General Information about the OPEB Plan 

Plan description - In accordance with state statutes, the School Board provides certain continuing health care and 
life insurance benefits for its retired employees. The authority to establish and/or amend the obligation of the 
employer, employees, and retirees rests with the School BoardunderLRS 42:801-883. These benefits, and similar 
benefits for active employees, are provided through (a) the self-insured health plans for medical and cfcntal coverage, 
and (b) the fully insured plans for vision and life insurance. These are single-employer defined benefit "substantive 
plans" as understood by past practices of the School Board and its employees. Substantially all of the School 
Board's employees become eligible for tliese benefits if tliey reach nonnal retirement age while working for the 
School Board. 

Monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the School Board and are based on years of ser\4ce and or 
date retired. The post-employment benefit plan does not issue standalone financial reports. 
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Funding Policy—Employees do not contribute to their post-employment benefits cost until they become retirees and 
begin receiving those benefits. Post-employment insurance plans and contribution rates are as follows: 

Medical Dental Vision 
% Paid by 0 0 Paid by % Paid 

% Paid by School % Paid by- School % Paid by by Schoo 
Years of Employment Retiree Board Retiree Board Retiree Board 
Less than 10 SO 20 100 0 100 0 
10 to 14.99 60 40 75 25 100 0 
15 to 19.99 40 60 50 50 100 0 
20 or more (hired before 7/1/16) 15 85 25 75 0 100 
20 or more (hired 7/1/16 or later) 20 80 

*Medical - grandfathering provisions apply to those employees hired before January I, 2010. 
*Dental - grandfathering provisions apply to those employees hired before Januaiy^ 1. 2011. 
^Vision - grandtMiering provisions apply to those employees who retired before January 1, 2011. 

Life Insurance Life Insurance 
Retired before January 1,2010 Retired after December 31, 2009 

Coverage ends at age 99 Coverage ends at age 80 

Years of 
Employement 

Amount 
Paid by 
Retiree 

Paid by 
School 
Board Amount 

Paid by-
Retiree 

Paid by 
School 
Board 

Less than 20 No insurance — — No insurance ~ — 
20 to 29.99 S5,000 0% 100% $5,000 0% 100% 
30 or more S5,000 0% 100% 510,000 0% 100% 

* Life insurance coverage for enployees that retired prior to July 1, 2002 was 
converted to the plan shown on the left. 

Plan administration - The DeSoto Parish School Board administers the DeSoto Parish School Board OPEB Plan- a 
single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan that provides other post-employment benefits for employees of the 
School Board. 

Plan membership — At June 30, 2020, the OPEB plan membership consisted of the following: 

Health Dental Vision Life Insurance 

Inactive employees currently receiving benefits 428 261 357 428 

Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving 
benefit payments 

0 0 0 0 

Active plan members 551 548 544 652 

Total 979 809 901 1,080 
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Net OPEB Liabilitv 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples 
include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined 
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual 
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by 
the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the 
historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial 
methods and assumptions used include tecliniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial 
accrued liabilities consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

The total OPEB liability was measured as of Jime 30, 2020, using the actuarial data as of July 1, 2018, was 
determined using the following actuarial assumptions: 

Actuarial cost method Entry Age 

Asset valuation method Level dollar, closed 

Discount rate 5.25% 

Inflation 2.5% 

Healthcare trend 6.00% initial, decreasing 0.25% per year to an ultimate rate of 5.00% 

Salary increases 2.0% average, including inflation 

Investment return 5.25% annually, net of OPEB plan investment expense, including inflation 

Retirement age 4.5 years after the earliest of: 30yearsofser\ice; attainment of age 55 and 
25 years of service; or attainment of age 60 and 5 years of service 

Mortality Employee, Healthy Annuitant, and Disabled Retiree PubGH-2010 
Mortality Tables and PubTH-2010 Mortality Tables, with generational 
projection using Scale MP-2019 

Turnover Range from 25% at age 18 to 10% at age 59 and over 

No salary experience studies were conducted. The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was 
determined using a building-block method in wliich best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return 
by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. 
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Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the target asset allocation as of 
June 30, 2020 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Equity 
Fixed Income 
Real Estate 

Long-Term Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.0% 
2.5% 
5.5% 

Discount Rate - Since the plan is a defined benefit OPEB plan which meets the requirements of paragraph 4 of 
GASB Statement No. 75, the inveshnent return assumption is determined in accordance with paragraph 36 of GASB 
75. Since the OPEB plans fiduciary net position is projected (in conformity with paragraphs 37-39 of GASB 75) to 
be sufficient to make projected benefit payments (determined in conformity with paragraphs 30-35), the expected 
long-term rate of return on plan investments equal to 5.25% annually has been used. The discount rate increased 
.25% from the 2019 fiscal year end rate used of 5.0%. 

Change in the Net OPEB Liability 

Balance at June 30, 2019 
Changes for the year: 

Service Cost 
Interest 

Difference between expected and actual experience 

Changes in assumptions/inputs 
Contributions- employer 
Contributions for benefits due 
Net investment income 
Benefit payments 

Net Change 

Balance at June 30. 2020 

Increase (Decrease) 
Total OPEB 

Liability 
(a) 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position (b) 

Net OPEB 
Liability 
(a)-(b) 

$ 118,023,159 $ 69,585,286 $ 48,437,873 

2,560,246 
6,218,398 

1,733,803 

(5,417,450) 

(4,275,469) 

2,498,500 
4,275,469 
2,795,402 

(4,275,469) 

2,560,246 
6,218,398 

1,733,803 

(5,417,450) 
(2,498,500) 
(4,275,469) 
(2,795,402) 

819,528 5,293,902 (4,474374) 

$ 118,842,687 $ 74,879,188 $ 43,963,499 

Contributions - Employer contributions for fiscal year ended June 30,2020 totaled $6,773,969. Insurance premium 
rates for the School Board employees are established and may be amended by the DeSoto Parish School Board. 
Employees do not contribute to their post-employment benefits cost until they become retirees and begin receiving 
those benefits. For fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the health insurance premiums for active employees ranged 
from $812 per month to $2,026 per month based on the plan selected, and the health insurance premiums for retired 
employees ranged from $812 per month to $ 1,468 per month based on the plan selected. For fiscal year ended June 
30, 2020, the dental insurance premiums for active and retired employees ranged from $40 per month to $120 per 
month based on the plan selected. Copies of the ciurent year premiums can be found at 
http://www • desotopsb. com/ documents. See fimding policy section for allocation of contribution rates to enq)loyees 
and employers. 
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The components of the net OPEB liability of the DeSoto Parish School Board at June 30, 2020 was as follows: 

Total OPEB liabilit^^ $ 118,842,687 

Plan fiduciar\' net position (74,879,188) 

Net OPEB liability- $ 43,963,499 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB 
liability 63.01% 

Covered payroll $ 33,563,607 

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll 130.99% 

The required Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability, Schedule of Employer Contributions for Other Post-
Employment Benefit Plan and Schedule olTnvestment Returns lor Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan are included 
later as required supplemental information immediately following the notes. 

Sensitivity of the net OPEB HabiHtx' to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the net OPEB liability 
of the School Board, as well as what the School Board's net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate tliat is 1-percentage-point lower or 1 -percentage-point higher than the cuixent discount rate: 

Current Discount Rate 
1.0% Decrease (4.25%) (5.25%) 1.0% Increase (6.25%) 

Net OPEB liability- s 71,385,662 $ 43,963,499 $ 31,744,586 

Sensitivity of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the net 
OPEB liability of the School Board, as well as what the School Board's net OPEB liability would be if it were 
calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the 
current healthcare cost trend rates: 

Healthcare Cost 
l.Oyo Decrease Trend Rates 1.0% Increase 

Net OPEB liability S 29.230,738 $ 43.963,499 $ 82,398,024 

Investments 

Investment policy: The OPEB plan's policy in regard to allocation of invested assets is established and may be 
amencfcd by the DeSoto Parish School Board. The DeSoto Parish School Board has retained an investment adviser 
to supervise and manage the OPEB plan's assets in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes, Title 33, Chapter 6, 
Part IV, Section 2955, as well as the limitations established by the School Board in the investment advisory 
agreement. The investment adviser has full power and authority to direct the investments of the OPEB plan assets, 
subject to the limitations referenced established by the School Board in writing. 
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The School Board has not adopted an asset allocation policy as of June 30, 2020; however, they have established 
that the overall market-weighted quality rating of the portfolio shall be no lower than A3 as measured by Moody's, 
Inc., or its equivalent or better rating by Fitch or Standard & Poor's Corporation; any investments in certificates of 
deposits shall be either FDIC insured or collateralized. Uie School Board's management meets with the Trust's 
investment advisor on an annual basis to review the asset allocation and makes any changes deemed necessary. 

The following was the asset allocation policy as of June 30, 2020: 

Asset Class Target Allocation 
Equity 10.0% 
Fixed Income 90.0% 

For additional information regarding the other post-employment trust fund inveshnents as of June 30,2020, see Note 
4. 

Rate of Return - For the year ended June 30, 2020, the annual money-weighted rate of return on investment, net of 
investment expense, was 4.10%. The money-weighted rate of return expresses investment performance, net of 
investment expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested. 

OFEB Expense and DefeiTed Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OFEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the School Board recognized OPEB expense of $2,489,309. For June 30, 2020, 
the School Board reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from 
the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

Differences between actual and expected experience $ E300,3^3 $ 2,678,220 

Changes of assumptions or other inputs - 7,908,906 

Diference between actual and expected investment eamings 2.237,661 

Total $ 3,538,014 $ 10,587,126 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be 
recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30: 
2021 S (2,570,521) 
2022 (2,570,521) 
2023 (1,004,352) 
2024 (178,118) 
2023 (362.800) 

Thereafter (362,800) 
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Payable to the OPEB Plan 

At June 30, 2020, the School Board had outstanding payables of $2,498,500 to the OPEB trust fund for required 
contributions to the OPEB Plan. 

NOTE 9 - ACCOUNTS, SALARIES AND OTHER PAYABLES: The payables at June 30,2020, are as follows: 

Salaries 
General Fund 
Parishwide Capital Project 
School District No. 2 
School District No. 4 
Nonmajor Governmental 
hitemal Ser\ice 

Total Governmental 

3.507.634 

822.377 

4,330,01 

Accounts 
S 2,946,832 

190,974 
384,015 
944,624 
795,392 

2,481,605 
S 7,743,442 

Retainaae 

34,463 
62,927 
38.802 

Total 
S 6,454,466 

190,974 
418,478 

1,007,551 
1,656,571 
2.481.605 

S 136,192 S 12,209,645 

NOTE 10 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES: At June 30,2020, employees of the School Board have accumulated 
and vested $3,971,009 of employee leave benefits. These benefits were described in Note 1 (M) and were computed 
in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. 

NOTE 11 - AGENCY FUND DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS (FFS LETOL ONLY): A summary of changes in 
agency fund deposits due others for the year ended June 30, 2020 is as follows; 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of year Additions Deletions 

Balance 
at End 
of vear 

School Activities $ 662,361 $ 1,853,907 $ 1,706,492 $ 8C 19,776 

NOTE 12 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES; The following ; is a summary of the long-term liabilities transactions 
and balances for the year ended June 30, 2020: 

Amounts Due 
Witliin One 

Beginning Balance Additions Deletions En ding Balance year 
Governiiieiiral Activities 

Genera] obligationbonds-non private placement S 13.150,000 $ $ 805,000 S 12,345.000 $ 835,000 
General obligation bonds-private placement 8.925,000 - 1,010,000 7,915,000 1,040,000 
ReventK bonds-non private placement 14.350,000 - 1,230,000 13,120.000 840,000 
Revenue bonds-private placement 5,945.000 - 65.000 5,880,000 505.000 
Premium on bonds 923,173 - 71,122 852,051 71.122 
Other Liabilities: 

Ciainis 3,570,7.54 12,589.579 12,589,579 3,570,754 150.000 
Cointensated absences 3,676.250 607.788 313.029 3,971,009 313.029 

Total Long-term liabilities S 50.540,177 S 13.197.367 $ 16,083,730 S 47,653,814 $ 3,754,151 
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Payments on the general obligation, limited tax revenue and sales tax bonds payable that pertain to the School 
Board's govermnental activities are made by the debt service fimds. The compensated absences liability attributable 
to the governmental activities will be liquidated primarily by the general flind and the instructional enhancement 
fund. The claims liability will be liqui(fated by the internal service ftinds. 

Long term debt at June 30, 2020 is comprised of the following issues; 

Original 
Amounr 

interest 
Rates 

Final 
Payment 

Due 
Interest to 
Maturity 

Principal Private 
Outstanding Placement 

DISTRICT 1 
March 7, 2018 

General Obligation Bonds S 4.000,000 3.50 2038 $ 1,379.525 $ 3.775,000 Yes 

DISTRICT 2 
May 1. 2012 15.000,000 3.0-3.75 2032 2,376.166 10.280,000 

Sales Tax Bonds 
May 15, 2012 Refunding bonds 5,190.000 2.59 2024 148,277 2.250.000 Yes 
April 5. 2013 Refiuiduig bonds 3,585.000 0.5-2.35 2025 126,038 1,890,000 Yes 
June 16, 2017 6.065,000 2..391 2030 811.744 5.880,000 Yes 

Limited Tax Revenue Refimding Bonds 

DISTRICT 1 & 3 
September 1. 2015 

Limited Tax Revenue Bonds 3.500,000 3.0-4,0 2035 800.399 2.840,000 

DISTRICT 4 
May 6, 2015 Refunding bonds 8.190,000 2.0-3.125 2032 1,225,860 6,700,000 
February 29. 2016 Rebmding bonds 6.390,000 2.0-4,0 2032 1,494.325 5.645,000 

Total S 8,362,334 $ 39,260,000 

Bonds were issued by the respective school districts to acquire land for building sites, erect and improve school 
buildings, and acquire the necessary equipment and fumishings. 

The School Board's four outstanding bond issues identified above from private placement of $13,795,000, relate to 
governmental activities that each contain a provision that the loan obligation is secured by and payable from 
unlimited ad valorem taxes to be levied and collected annually in excess of all other taxes on all the property subject 
to taxation within the territorial limits of the issuer. 
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All principal and interest requirements are fmnkd in accordance with Louisiana law by the annual ad valorem tax 
levy on taxable property within the parish and by sales tax collections. At June 30, 2020, the School Board had 
accumulated $1,350,333 in the debt service funds for future debt requirements. The bonds are due as follows; 

Bouds - Non PriTOte 
Placement Bonds - Private Placement Total Bonds 

Year 
Ending June Principal Interest 
30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Payments Payments Total 
2021 $ 1,675,000 $ 790,391 $ 1,545,000 $ 370,452 $ 3,220,000 $ 1.160.843 $ 4,380,843 
2022 1,740,000 746.078 1,605,000 332,836 3.345.000 1.078.914 4,423,914 
2023 1,795,000 698,157 1,660,000 293.399 3,455,000 991,556 4,446,556 
2024 1,865,000 647,693 1,700,000 251.840 3,565,000 899,533 4,464,533 
2025 1,935,000 595.165 1,150,000 208,677 3,085,000 803.842 3,888,842 
2026-2030 10,810,000 2.060.528 4,160,000 683,931 14,970,000 2.744.459 17,714,459 
2031-2035 5.645.000 358.737 1,165,000 267,050 6.810.000 625,787 7.435.787 
2036-2038 - - 810,000 57,400 810.000 57,400 867.400 

Total $ 25,465,000 $ 5.896.749 $ 13.795,000 $ 2,465,585 $ 39.260.000 $ 8,362,334 $ 47,622,334 

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, tlie School Board is legally restricted from incurring long-
term bonded debt in excess of 35 percent of the assessed value of taxable property. At June 30, 2020, the statutory 
limit is $265,582,878 and outstanding net bonded debt totals $18,909,667. 

Pledged Revenues: 

Ad Valorem Tax Pledged Re\'enues: The District 2 June 16,2017 and Districts 1 & 3 September 1,2015 limited tax 
reveni^ bonds are secured by and payable from an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the funds to be derived by 
the School Board from the levy and collection of a parish-wide constitutional ad valorem tax. 

The original bond issuance was $6,065,000 for the June 16, 2017 issue and $3,500,000 for the September 1,2015 
issue. The 2015 bonds were issued for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving, equipping, and furnishing 
school buildings and other school related facilities and paying the cost of issuing the bonds. The 2017 bonds were 
issued for the purpose of refunding the 2010 bonds, which were for the same purpose as the 2015 bonds. The 2015 
bonds are payable through 2035 and the 2017 bonds are payable through 2030. The School Board has a balance of 
$415,101 in debt service funds for the payment of the bonds. Total principal and interest remaining to be paid is 
$3,640,399 on the 2015 issue and $6,691,744 on the 2017 issue. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the School 
Board received $3,800,093 hom the collection of the constitutional ad valorem tax and paid $625,000 in bond 
principal and $263,032 in debt ser\dce interest. The annual required principal mid interest payments are estimated to 
be 18.1 % over the next 15 years. 

Sales Tax Pledged Revenues: The District 2 May 1, 2012 sales tax bonds are payable from and secured by an 
irrevocable pledge and dedication of the V2 cent sales and use tax authorized at elections held on October 4, 2008. 
The purpose of the $15,000,000 bond issuance is for supporting, operating, and maintaining the public school 
system and school facilities of the parish, including, but not limited to, air conditioning school buildings located 
within the parish and making capital improvements thereto, including constructing, acquiring, erecting, improving 
and repairing school buildings and related facilities, with the proceeds of the tax to be subject to being funded into 
bonds for said purposes. 
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The bonds are payable through 2032. The School Board has a balance of $1,053,328 in a debt service fund for 
payment of the bonds. Total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the bonds is $10,280,000 and 
$2,376,166, respectively. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the School Board received $5,168,942 from the 
collection of the sales tax and paid $670,000 in bond principal and $353,594 in debt service interest. Uie annual 
required principal and interest payments are estimated to be 20.4% of the tax revenues through 2032 when the bonds 
will be paid off. 

NOTE 13 - INTERFIIND ASSETS/ LIABILITIES (EES LETOL ONLY): Assets Liabilities at June 30, 2020 
were as follow^s; 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 
General Fund Nonmajor Governmental S 1,645,641 
Internal Service General Fund 140,691 
Intemal Service Nonmaj or Governmental 9,309 

Total $ 1.795.641 

The purpose of the interfund assets/liabilities was primarily to cover current-year expenditures on cost 
reimbursement programs until the reimbursement transactions are processed. The purpose of the interfund payable 
from the general fund and nonmajor governmental funds to the intemal sendee fund is related to workers' 
compensation contributions that were not transferred before fiscal year end. 

NOTE 14 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS (FFS LEVEL ONLY): Transfers for the year ended June 30,2020, were 
as follows: 

Fund Transfer hi Transfers Out 
General Fund 
Nonmajor Governmental 

Totals 

$ 511.385 S 391,529 
391,529 511,385 

$ 902,914 S 902,914 

Transfers are used to move revenues from the fund that statute or budget require to collect them to the fund that 
statute or budget require to expend them, and to use mirestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance 
various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

NOTE 15 - ENCUMBRANCES (FFS LEVEL ONTY): Encumbrances are not liabilities and, therefore, are not 
recorded as expenditures until receipt of material or service. For budgetaiy^ purposes, appropriations lapse at fiscal 
year-end and outstanding encumbrances are carried forward to the next year. At June 30, 2020, the School Board 
had entered into purchase orders and commitments as follows: 

Capital Project 
Fund Amount 
School District No. 1 $ 13,175 
School District No. 2 116.024 
School District No. 3 66,3-53 
School District No. 4 80.328 
Total $ 275. 
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NOTE 16-RISK MANAGEMENT: The School Board is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, 
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. These risks 
are handled by the School Board through the purchase of various commercial insurance policies with varying 
coverage limits, deductibles, and premiums based on the type of policy. No significant reductions in insurance 
coverage from coverage in the prior year occurred, and no claims exceeded the School Board's insurance coverage 
for each of the past three years. 

The School Board is partially self-insured for medical, dental and workers' compensation insurance coverage. 
Claims are funded through operating funds of the School Board. The School Board maintains stop-loss coverage 
with an insurance eon^any under its medical plan (a) for individual claims in excess of $225,000, (b) an aggregating 
specific claim of $400,000, and (c) for total medical claims in excess of 125% of expected claims or $ 15,541,268 for 
fiscal year 2019-20. The School Board maintains stop-loss coverage with an insurance company under its workers' 
compensation plan for individual claims in excess of $450,000 mid for total claims that exceed $1,000,000 in a three 
year period. 

All known claims filed and an estimate of incurred but not reported claims based on experience of the School Board 
are made and accrued as necessary in the internal service fund. This liability is the School Board's best estimate 
based on available information. Changes in the reported liability for the last three years resulted from the following: 

Worker's Compensation 

Claims and Benefit 
Begioning of Changes in Pa>Tnentsand End of Year 
Year Liability Estimates Claims Liability 

2017-2018 ^ 235,551 ^ 78,741 ^ 78,741 ^ 235,551 
2018-2019 233,551 179.749 146,914 268,386 
2019-2020 268,386 54,536 54,536 268,386 

Health & Dental Insurance 

Claims and Benefit 
Begioning of Changes in Payments and End of Year 
Year Liability Estimates Claims Liability 

2017-2018 S 3,280.703 S 12,537,384 ^ 12.528,214 S 3.289,873 
2018-2019 3,289.873 11,743,622 11,731,127 3.302,368 
2019-2020 3,302,368 12,535.043 12,535,043 3,302,368 

NOTE 17 - LITIGATION AND CLAIMS; 

Litigation: The School Board is a defendant in several lawsuits. Management and legal counsel for the School 
Board believe that the potential claims against the School Board not covered by insurance would not materially 
affect the School Board's financial position. 

Grant Disallowances: The School Board participates in a number of state and federally assisted grant programs. 
The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single amlit approach. Such amlits could lead to requests 
for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. School Board 
management believes that the amount from future audits would not be material. 
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Construction in Progress: Major ongoing construction projects include a field house and stadium at a high school, 
drainage improvements at an elementary school, tmck and turf replacement at a high school, track and stands at a 
high school, new central office and parking lot at schools. See note 15 for additional infonnation on contracts 
outstanding. 

NOTE 18 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS FOR FRINGE BENEFITS AND SALARIES: On-behalf payments for 
iringe benefits and salaries are direct payments made by an entity (the paying agent) to a third-party recipient for the 
employees of another, legally separate entity (the employer entity). GASB Statement No. 24 requires employer 
governments to recognize revenue and expenditures or expenses for these on-behalf payments. 

The State of Louisiana made pension contributions (regarding Professional Improvement Program) directly to the 
Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana on behalf of the School Board in the amount of $396. This amount was 
recognized as state revenue and a corresponding expenditure in the applicable fund from which the salary was paid. 
The Parish Tax Collector makes pension contributions to the Teacher's Retirement System of Louisiana on behalf of 
the School Board. These remittances are a portion of the property taxes and state revenue sharing collected which 
are statutorily set aside for teacher's retirement. The basis for recognizing the revenues and expenditures is the 
actual contributions made by the Tax Collector's office. For the 2020 fiscal year, the Tax Collector paid the 
Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana $802,447 on behalf of the School Board. Hie amount was recognized as 
ad valorem reveni^ and a reduction in the School Board's required contributions. 

NOTE 19 - JOINTLY GOWRNED ORGANIZATION: The DeSoto Parish Sales and Use Tax Commission 
ser\'es as the collector of sales and use taxes for the parish. The commission is comprised of five members, two each 
selected from the DeSoto Parish School Board and tlie DeSoto Parish Police Jury and one selected from the City of 
Mansfield, in accordance with the joint agreement of the agencies. Sales taxes of $25,844,710 were collected by the 
Commission and distributed to the School Board. 

NOTE 20 - FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATION DETAILS: The following are details of the fund balance for 
all governmental funds as of June 30, 2020. 

Capital Project - Capital Project -
Iiistnictional Parishwide School District School District Nomnajor 

General Fund Enhancement Capital Project No. 2 No. 4 Governmental Total 

No!i spendable; 
Inventory S $ $ $ - ; 1 S 168,266 S 168,266 

Restricted for: 

School maintenance - - - - - 3.779,662 3.779,662 
School food service - - - - - 535,763 535.763 

Debt service - - - - - 1,701,762 1,701.762 

Committed to: 

Salaries and benefits for art insfinctors and supplies - - - - - 2.489,731 2.489,731 

Propeity and casualty deductible LI 00,000 - - - - - 1.100,000 

Sick and aimual leave pay 2,000,000 - - - - - 2.000,000 
General liability insurance dedttctible 1,000.000 - - - - - LOOO.CWO 

Catastrophic reserve 5,500.000 - - - - - 5,500.(X)0 

School construction - - 12,400,549 12,162,418 8,832,044 6,052,284 39,447.295 
EdiKational initiatives - 9,315.677 - - - - 9.315,677 

Debt service - - - - - 1.117,000 1.117,000 

Unassisted 14,239,195 - - - - - 14.239,195 
Total 5 23,839.195 $ 9.315,677 $ 12,400,549 $ 12.162,418 : i 8,832.044 5 15,844,468 $82,394,351 

School Board policy requires a minimum fund balance in the general fund of 15% of expenditures. The minimum 
was met for the year. The catastrophic reserve committed fund balance does not meet all of the requirements to be 
classified as a stabilization arransement. 
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NOTE 21 - TAX ABATEMENTS: The School Board is subject to tax abatements granted by the Louisiana 
Department of Economic Development, Office of Commerce and Indi^try. Louisiana has a ten-year industrial 
exemption law that provides any manufacturing establishment entering Louisiana, or any manufacturing 
establishment expanding its Louisiana facilities is eligible to receive exemption on buildings and equipment fi:om 
state, parish and local property taxes for a period of ten years. The exemption is for the "contract" value of buildings 
or equipment used by the business. When the exemption expires, the property is to be placed on the tax roll at 15% 
of its current market value. The amount of tax abatement under this program during the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2020 by authorized millage is as follows; 

Tax Code 

Parishwide constitutional and maintenance 
Debt Service - District No. 2 Nordi DeSoto 
Debt Seivice - District No. 4 Mansfield 

Total Value 

74,915,451 
17,468,362 
44,327,985 

Taxpayer 

Exemption 

S 4,244,709 
62,887 

175.091 

NOTE 22 - NEW GASB STANDARDS: In May 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued 
Statement No. 95 —Postponement ofthe Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance. This statement extended 
the effective dates of certain accounting and financial reporting provisions in Statements and Implementation 
Guides. The primary objective of GASB Statement No. 95 was to provide temporary relief to governments and other 
stakehol(krs in the light of the COVID-19 pandemic. The School Board implemented this Statement for fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2020. 

94 



DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION 

95 



DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET OPEB LIABILITY 
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 

Exhibit 1-1 

2020 2019 2018 2017 
Total OPEB Liability 

Service cost 
Interest 
Difference between expected and actual experience 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 
Benefit payments 

Net change in total OPEB liability 
Total OPEB liability- beginning 
Total OPEB liability- ending (a) 

Plan fiduciary net position 
Contributions- employer 
Contributions for benefits due 
Net investment income 
Benefit payments 
Administrative expense 

Net change in plan fiducian' net position 
Plan fiduciaiT net position- beginning 
Plan fiduciary net position- ending (b) 

Net OPEB liability (asset)- ending (a) - (b) 

1560,246 
6,218,398 
1,733,803 

(5,417,450) 
(4.275,469) 

2,697,457 
6,134,277 

(1,002,832) 
(7,691,637) 
(4,204,369) 

819,528 (4,067,104) 
118,023,159 122,090,263 

$ 118,842,687 $ 118,023,1.59 

2,498,500 3,711,882 
4,275,469 4,204,369 
2,795,402 2,674,256 

(4,275,469) (4,204,369) 

5,293,902 6,386,138 
69,585,286 63,199,148 

$ 74,879,188 $ 69,585,286 

$ 43,963,499 $ 48,437,873 

2,806,059 
5,931,994 

(3,265,206) 

(4,044,890) 
1,427,957 

120,662,306 
122.090.263 

9,453,949 

(42,125) 
(4,044,890) 

5,366,934 
57,832,214 
63,199,148 

58.891.115 

3,005,583 
5,974.296 

(7,803,491) 

1,176,388 
119,485.918 
120,662.306 

8,043,908 

159.999 
(3,842,372) 

(4,076) 
4,357,459 
53,474,755 
57,832,214 

62,830,092 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
OPEB liability 63.01% 

Covered payToll $ 33,563,607 

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered payroll 130.99% 

58.96% 

147.20% 

51.76% 

32.905.497 S 38.190. 

154.20% 

47.93% 

37,589,303 

167.1.5% 

Note: 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a Ml 10 year trend is compiled, 
only mformation for those years for which information is available is presented. 



DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS FOR OTHER 
POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN 

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 

Exhibit 1-2 

Fiscal Year 
2017 

2018 
2019 
2020 

Actuarially 

detemiined 

coiitiibution 
i 7J72J48 

6,893.247 
6,478,059 
5,950,510 

Coiitiibiitioiis ill 

relation to tlie 
actuarially 
detemiined 

coiitiibutioii 
$ 8,043,908 

9,453,949 
7,916,251 
6.773,969 

Contribution 
deficiency 
(excess) 

$ (271,160) 

(2,560,702) 

(1,438,192) 
(823,459) 

Covered payroll 

37,389,303 

38,190,248 

32,905,497 

33,563,607 

Contributions as a 
percentage of 

covered payroll 

21.40% 

24.75% 

24.06% 

20.18% 

Note; 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to sliow information for 10 year s. However, until a full 10 year trend is 

compiled, only information for those years for which information is available is presented. 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

Valuation date 

Actuarial cost method 

Asset valuation method 

Discount rate 

Inflation 

7/l.'2016, Actuarially determined 

contributions are calculated as of 
June 30, one year prior to the end of 

the fiscal year in wliich 

conliibutions aie reported 

Entry Age 

Level dollar, closed 

5.50% 

7/1/2016. Actuarially deteimhied 

contributions are calcislated as of 

June 30, one year prior to the end of 

the fiscal year in which 

coiitiibulions are repoiled 

Entry Age 

Level dollar, closed 

5.00% 

7/1/2018, Actuaiially determined 

contributions are calculated as of 

June 30. one year prior to the end of 

the fiscal j^ar hi which 
contributions are rqjorted 

Entiy Age 

Level dollar, closed 

5.00% 

7/1 /2018. Actuarially deteraihied 

contributions aie calculated as of 

June 30, one j^r prior to tlie end of 

the fiscal year in wliich 
contiibutions are repoited 

Entry Age 

Level dollar, closed 

5.25% 

Healtlicare trend Flat 5.5% anmially Flat 5.5% aunuallv 6.00% iniial. decreasing 0.50% per 
year to an ultimate late of 5.00% 

6-00% intial. decreasii^ 0.25% per 
year to an ultimate rate of 5.00% 

Salary increases 
) average, including inflation 4.00% average, including inflation 1 average, including inflation 2.00% average, including inflation 

InvestoKnt letum 

Retirement age 

5.0%. net of plan investment 
expenses, uieludii^ inflation 

4.5 years after the earliest of: 30 

years of service; attainment of age 
55 and 25 years of service; or, 

attahiment of age 60 and 5 yeara of 

service 

5-0%, nsi of plan investment 
expenses, including inflation 

4-5 years after the earliest of: 30 

years of service; attainment of age 
55 and 25 years of service; or. 
attainment of age 60 and 5 years of 

seivice 

5.0%. net of plan investment 
expenses, inciudhig inflation 

4.5 years after the earliest of: 30 

years of service; attainment of age 
55 and 25 years of service; or, 

attauiment of age 60 and 5 years of 

service 

5-25%, net of plan investment 
expeiises, including inflation 

4-5 years after the earliest of: 30 

years of service; attainment of age 
55 and 25 y^rs of ^rvice; or. 
attaimnent of age 60 and 5 years of 
seivice 

Mortality 
94 GAR projected to 2002.: 

unisex blend 
94 GAR projected to 2002. 50% 
unisex blend 

Employe. Healthy Annuitant, and 

Disabled Retiree PubGH-2010 

Mortality Tables and PijbTH-2010 

Mortality Tables, with generational 

projection usii^ Scale MP-2018 

En^loyee, Healthy Armuitanf. and 

Disabled Retiree PubGH-2010 

Mortality Tables and PubTH-2010 

Mortality Tables, with genei ational 

piojection using Scale MP-2019 

Age specific table with an average 

of 6.2% when applied to the active 

census 

Range from 18% at age 18 to 4% at 

age 41 and over 

Range fi-om 25% at age 18 to 10% 

at aae 59 and over 

Range fi'om 25% at age 18 to 10% 

at ase 59 and ovei' 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
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Exhibit 1-3 
SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS FOR 
OTHER FOST-EMFLOYNIENT BENEFIT PLAN 

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS 

Annual money - weighted rate of 
Fiscal Year return, net of investment expense 

imi 0.29% 
2018 -0.02% 
2019 4.41% 
2020 4.10% 

Notes: 
This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10 
year trend is compiled, only information for those years for which information is available is presented. 



DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Exhibit 2-1 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS 

Employer's Plan Fiduciar y Net 
Employer's Employer's Proportionate Share of Position as a 

Proportion of Proportionate the Net Pension Percentage of the 
the Net Pension Share of the Net Covered Liability as a Percentage Total Pension 

Fiscal Year Liabilit}'' Pension Liability Payroll of its Covered Payroll Liabilits'' 

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System 

2015 1.59638% $ 9,269,319 $ 4,474,908 207% 76.18% 
2016 1.54267% 9,782,468 4,338,249 225% 74.49% 
2017 1.50574% 11,358,501 4,276,795 266% 70.09% 
2018 1.47227% 9,421,421 4,214,601 224% 75.03% 
2019 1.51595% 10,128,655 4,372,822 232% 74.44% 
2020 1.38864% 9,721,331 4,040,063 241% 73.49% 

Teacher's Retirement System of Louisiana 

2015 0.76352% $ 78,042,711 $ 33,097,854 236% 63.7% 
2016 0.74744% 80,366,794 34,014,262 236% 62.5% 
2017 0.73613% 86,399,716 32,784,570 264% 59.9% 
2018 0.68173% 69,889,609 30,814,796 227% 65.6% 
2019 0.69237% 68,045,967 31,019,437 219% 68.2% 
2020 0.68853% 68,334,490 30,481,839 224% 68.6% 

Notes: 
The amoimts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show infomiation for 10 years. However, until a full 10 year trend is 
compiled, only infonnation for those years for which information is available is presented. 



DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION PLANS 
LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS 

Exhibit 2-2 

Fiscal Yeai" 

Contractually 
Required 

Contribution 

Contributioiis in 
Relation to 

Contracnially 
Required 

Contributious 

Contribution 
Deficiency 
(Excess) Covered Payroll 

Contributions as 
a Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

1.43L611 
L29L626 
L150,586 
L206,899 
1,131,218 
1.278,595 

1,431,611 
1,291,626 
1,150,586 
1,206,899 
1,131,218 
1,278,595 

4,338,249 
4,276,795 
4,214,601 
4,372,822 
4,040,063 
4,348,964 

33.0% 
30.2% 
27.3% 
27.6% 
28.0% 
29.4% 

Teacher's Retirement System of Louisiana 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

9,550,556 
9,008,705 
8.233,375 
8,251,170 
8,138,651 
8.734,102 

9,550,556 
9,008,705 
8,233,375 
8,251,170 
8,138,651 
8,734,102 

34,014,262 
32,784,570 
30,814,796 
31,019,437 
30,481,839 
33,592,700 

28.1% 
27.5% 
26.7% 
26.6% 
26.7% 
26.0% 

Notes: 
The amounts presented were determined as of the fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement, to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10 year trend is 
compiled, only information for those years for which information is available is presented. 
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Notes to Required Supplementary' Information for Pensions 

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System: 

Changes in Benefit Terms: Members whose first employment makes them eligible for membership in a Louisiana 
state retirement system on or after July 1, 2015 may retire with a 2.5% benefit faetor after attaining the age of 62 
with at least 5 years of service credit and are eligible for an actuarially reduced benefit with 20 years of service at 
any age. This benefit change raised the age requirement from 60 years of age for members hired after June 30,2010. 

Changes in assumptions: For amounts reported in 2016, the valuation investment rate of return was reduced fiom 
the 7.25% reported in 2015 to 7.00%. The reduction was made to account for the flinding of administrative expenses 
out of investment earnings. Prior to this valuation, no explicit provision was made to fund or offset administrative 
expenses. In addition, the valuation model was revised. The long-term expected portfolio real rate of return 
(expected arithmetic nominal return) was increased .77% in 2016 to 8.30% from the rate of 7.53% used in the 2015 
valuation. 

Changes in discount rate: For LSERS, the discount rate used in the June 30,2016 net pension liability^ valuation w-as 
increased from the 7.0% used in the June 30,2015 valuation to 7.125%. For the June 30,2015 year, the discount rate 
assumed 0.25% of investment return would offset administrative expenses. Based on Act 94 of the 2016 regular 
session of the legislature, beginning with the June 30, 2016 actuarial evaluation, the explicit cost of projected 
noninvestment related administrative expenses will be included in the calculation of the actuarially required 
contributions for the System. Prior to this valuation, no explicit provision was made to flind or offset administrative 
expenses. With this change, the valuation of plan liabilities based on a valuation interest rate set for .25% below the 
assumed long-term rate of return is no longer necessary. Instead, for the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation, the 
assumed long-term rate of return was reduced from 7.25% to 7.125%, and the valuation interest rate was set equal to 
the long-term rate of return. For the June 30, 2018 actuarial valimtion, the discount rate was reduced to 7.0625%. 
For the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation, the discount rate was reduced to 7.00%. 

Teacher's Retirement System of Louisiana: 

Changes in Benefit Terms: Members whose first employment makes them eligible for membership in a Louisiana 
state retirement system on or after July 1, 2015 may retire with a 2.5% benefit faetor after attaining the age of 62 
with at least 5 years of service credit and are eligible for an actuarially reduced benefit with 20 years of service at 
any age. This benefit change raised the age requirement fi"om 60 years of age for members hired after January 1, 
2011. 

Change in discount rate: Thediscountrate was reduced from 7.75% to 7.70% effective July 1,2017, in accordance 
with the Board's adopted plan to reduce the diseount rate to 7.50% in .05% increments. For the June 30, 2018 
actuarial valuation, the discount rate was reduced to 7.65%. For the June 30,2019 actuarial valuation, the discount 
rate was reduced to 7.55%. 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

General Fund and Major Special Revenue Funds with Legally Adopted Annual Budget 

GENERAL FUND: The general fund accounts for all activities of the School Bom^d except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

INSTRUCTIONAL ENHANCEMENT: This special revenue fund accounts for financial resources funding 
district-wide educational initiatives for pre-kindergarten through 12^ grade. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GENERAL FUND 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Exhibit 3-1 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

REVENUES 

Local sources: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 34,985,450 5 ; 35,540,433 S 35,472,830 S (67,603) 

Sales and use 15,753,000 18,300,000 18,918,767 618,767 

Interest earnings 164,604 164,604 592,194 427,590 

Other 1,158,418 1,162,918 990,817 (172,101) 

State sources: 

Equalization 13,818,061 14,655,356 14,635,720 (19,636) 

Other 198,992 198,992 305,448 106,456 

Federal sources 135,783 135,783 139,570 3,787 

TOTAL REVENUES 66,214,308 70,158,086 71,055,346 897,260 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction: 

Regular programs 27,095,894 27,022,812 25,341,111 1,681,701 

Special programs 6,835,795 6,930,042 6,874,113 55,929 
Vocational programs 1,560,904 1,569,644 1,422,226 147,418 

Other instructional programs 3,678,498 3,827,298 4,443,235 (615,937) 

Other special programs 444,348 444,348 426,578 17,770 

Support services: 

Student services 4,502,378 4,804,845 4,287,527 517,318 

Instructional staff support 3,574,167 3,691,923 3,004,980 686,943 
General administration 2,384,962 2,507,096 2,474,086 33,010 

School administration 4,274,610 4,293,116 4,304,486 (11,370) 

Business services 1,339,251 1,343,812 1,146,572 197,240 

Plant services 3,131,132 3,131,158 3,018,963 112,195 

Student transportation services 4,386,791 4,482,641 4,614,859 (132,218) 

Central services 495.816 629,141 539,478 89,663 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,704,546 64,677,876 61,898,214 2,779,662 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 2,509,762 S 5,480,210 $ 9,157,132 $ 3,676,922 

(CONTINUED) 

103 



OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

GENERAL FUND 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended June 30.2020 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL 

Exhibit 3-1 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE) 

$ 230,000 $ 230,000 $ 511,385 $ 281,385 
(2,500,000) (376,520) (391,529) (15,009) 

(2,270,000) (146,520) 119,856 266,376 

239,762 5,333,690 9,276,988 3,943,298 

13,127,154 14,562,207 14,562,207 _ 

$ 13,366,916 $ 19,895,897 $ 23,839,195 $ 3,943,298 

(CONCLUDED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

INSTRUCTIONAL ENHANCEMENT 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended June 30.2020 

Exhibit 3-2 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Interest earnings 
Other 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Other instructional programs 

Support services: 
Business services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
ORIGINAL 

57,483 $ 
254.886 

312,369 

75, 

5.' 

231,708 

9,140,793 

9,372.501 

FINAL 

57,483 
254,886 

312,369 

75,000 

5,661 

231,708 

9,089,452 

ACTUAL 
AMOUNTS 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

71,774 $ 

159,408 

231,182 

4,957 

4,957 

226,225 

9,089,452 

9,321,160 $ 9,315,677 

14,291 
(95,478) 

(81,187) 

75, 

704 

75,704 

(5,483) 

(5,483) 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

A. BUDGETS 

The School Board utilizes the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements: 

Phase I - The Budget Call 
The District Leadership Team meets with the Superintendent to discuss and update the District's Mission 
Plan. Community engagement meetings are scheduled and attended in odd numbered years in each school 
district to receive input from citizens. Instructions are prepared and distributed to department heads that 
explains how to go about preparing the budget along with budget forms and a budget calendar. Emphasis is 
placed on accurate, prompt, and uniform replies. 

Phase II - Obtaining Input from Staff 
Staff members begin collecting information, completing the budget forms, and returning them to the Business 
Office. The Business Office makes a complete analysis of the budget requests and assembles the financial 
information, goals and objectives, and statistical information into one document for the Superinten(knt to 
review. 

Phase III — Review and Approval of the Budget by tlie Superintendent 
The Business Office meets with the Superintendent on several different occasions as each section of the 
budget book is completed. Changes are sometimes made to the budget requests recommended and submitted 
by staff. Once the draft of the proposed budget is approved by the Superintendent, copies of the proposed 
budget are printed and a staff meeting is called to review the document before it is presented to the Board. 

Phase IV - Public Meetings & Board Adoption of the Budget 
At the first meeting in May, the proposed budget is presented to the School Board. Board Members are 
encouraged to review the proposed budget and to attend the Finance Committee, which is approximately two 
weeks thereafter. This is also tlie first budget hearing tliat is held. A brief review of the proposed budget is 
presented by the staff at this hearing and is followed by questions and answers. The School Board also holds 
one public hearing at its first meeting in June before a formal vote on the proposed budget is called. Any 
interested citizen can review the proposed budget at the Central Office and make comments and suggestions 
at the public hearing in June. 

Phase V - Monitoring and Revising the Budget After Award 
Once the School Board approves the proposed budget, the Superintendent has the authority to spend 
taxpayer's money. He does this by placing controls and assigning additional responsibilities to various staff 
members associated with a specific program or department. Staff members are held responsible for seeing 
that budget expenditures stay within the budget boundaries: however, overall execution and oversight is 
assigned to the Business Office. The budget is monitored and reconciled periodically to determine if formal 
Board action is required to amend the budget. 

Budget Basis of Accounting 
All governmental funds' budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting in accordance 
with GAAP. 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

COMBINING 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BY FUND TYPE 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Combining Balance Sheet - By Fund Type 

June 30,2020 
Exhibit 4 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Inventory 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Interfund payables 
Unearned revenue 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCES: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Committed 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS TOTAL 

$ 7,570,843 
2,519,524 

168,266 

$ 2,819,113 
729 

$ 6,313,222 E 
75,179 

^ 16,703,178 
2,595,432 

168,266 

10,258,633 2,819,842 6,388,401 19,466,876 

1,319,374 
1,654,950 

310,887 

1,080 336,117 1,656,571 
1,654,950 

310,887 

3,285,211 1,080 336,117 3,622,408 

168,266 
4,315,425 
2,489,731 

1,701,762 
1,117,000 6,052,284 

168,266 
6,017,187 
9,659,015 

6,973,422 2,818,762 6,052,284 15,844,468 

S 10,258,633 $ 2,819,842 $ 6,388,401 E £ 19,466,876 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes In Fund Balances - By Fund Type 
For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

Exhibit 5 

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL 

REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS TOTAL 

REVENUES 

Local sources: 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 5,841,601 $ 2,190,827 $ $ 8,032,428 

Sales and use 1,757,001 2,246,211 770,073 4,773,285 

Interest earnings 116,241 110,834 66,557 293,632 

Food service 17,632 - - 17,632 

Other 10,815 - - 10,815 

State sources: 

Equalization 457,981 - - 457,981 

Other 986,327 - - 986,327 

Federal sources 9,257,742 - - 9,257,742 

TOTAL REVENUES 18,445,340 4,547,872 836,630 23,829,842 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction: 

Regular programs 319,026 - - 319,026 

Special programs 762,864 - - 762,864 

Vocational programs 66,107 - - 66,107 

Other instmctional programs 1,512,149 - - 1,512,149 

Other special programs 4,393,215 - - 4,393,215 

Support services: 

Student services 196,756 - - 196,756 

Instructional staff support 443,701 - - 443,701 

General administration 326,145 120,585 10,304 457,034 

School administration 51,198 - - 51,198 

Business services 13,827 - - 13,827 

Plant services 4,575,483 - 84,981 4,660,464 

Student transportation services 1,313,104 - - 1,313,104 

Cenb"al services 4,854 - - 4,854 

Food services 4,546,216 - - 4,546,216 

Capital outlay - - 807,779 807,779 

Debt service: 

Principal retirement - 3,110,000 - 3,110,000 

Interest and bank charges - 1,252,026 - 1,252,026 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,524,645 4,482,611 903,064 23,910,320 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES $ (79,305) : 5 65,261 $ (66,434) S (80,478) 

(CONTINUED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes In Fund Balances • By Fund Type 
For the Year Ended June 30.2020 

Exhibit 5 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

391,529 $ 
(511,385) 

(119.856) 

(199,161) 

7,172,583 

65,261 

2,753.501 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

(66,434) 

6,118,718 

TOTAL 

6,973,422 2,818,762 $ 6,052,: 

391,529 
(511,385) 

(119,856) 

(200,334) 

16,044,802 

15,844,468 

(CONCLUDED) 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Non Major Special Revenue Funds 

EDUCATIONAL CONSOLIDATION & IMPROVEMENT ACT - TITLE I: To improve the edueational 
opportunities of educationally deprived chilchren by helping them succeed in the regular school program, attain grade 
level proficiency and improve achievement in basic and more advanced skills. This fund is primarily used for 
provision of compensatory instructional activities to educationally deprived chilchren that reside in low-income areas 
and have been selected on the basis of a needs assessment. Services supplement, not supplant, those normally 
provided by state and local educational agencies. 

IMPROVING TEACHER QUALITY - TITLE 11: This program was designed to improve the skills of teachers 
and the quality of instruction in mathematics and science, also to increase the accessibility of such instruction to all 
students. 

MAINTENANCE TAX: To assist in paying the general cost of operation and maintenance of public schools in the 
parish. 

SPECTAT, EDUCATION: To assist in providing a free, appropriate education to all chilchren with disabilities. 

TITLE TV A-SSAE: To provide all students with access to a well-rounded education, improve school conditions 
for student learning, and improve the use of technology in order to improve the academic achievement and digital 
literacy of all students. 

TEACHER INCENTIVE: To support programs that develop and implement performance-based compensation 
systems for teachers in high need schools. 

JOBS FOR AMERICA'S GRADUATES: A school to career program to keep young people in school through 
graduation and provide work based learning experiences. 

SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE: This program was designed to assist through cash grants and food donations in 
providing a nutritious breakfast and lunch service for school students and to encourage the domestic consumption of 
nutritious agricultural commodities. 

CARL PERKINS: To provide students with the opportimity to develop the knowledge, skills, and attitudes needed 
for employment in agriculture, home economics, industrial arts, business, etc. 

EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT: Is a federally fiinded program that provides imiversal prekindergarten 
classes and before-and-after school childcare to four-year-old children who are eligible to enter public school 
kindergarten the following year. 

STRIVING READERS: To advance literacy skills, including pre-literacy skills, reading and writing for 
students from birth through 12'^ grade, including limited-English-proficient students and students with 
disabilities. 

HOMELESS ASSISTANCE: A program to ensure that homeless children have access to free, appropriate 
education. 

EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE: This program is funded through the disposition of proceeds from the tobacco 
settlement and is used to support excellence in educational practices. 

RURAL EDUCATION: To assist rural school districts that serve concentrations of children from low-income 
families to improve the quality of instruction and student achievement. 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Non Major Special Revenue Funds 

ART PRESERVATION: This funding is to presence district-wide initiatives for music and art education. 

DIRECT STUDENT SERVICES ESSA: This flmding is to provide support for stu(fcnts in gaining access to 
academic courses, credentials and services that are not otherwise available at their schools. 

EDUCATION STARIIJZATION FUND: This program is funded by the CARES Act to assist the School District 
in meeting the challenges in providing educational sendees as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30.2020 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
inventory 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LiABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Interfund payables 
Unearned revenue 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCES: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Committed 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

EDUCATIONAL 
CONSOLIDATION 
& IMPROVEMENT 

ACT - TITLE 1 

IMPROVING 
TEACHER 
QUALITY -

TITLE II 
MAINTENANCE 

TAX 
SPECIAL 

EDUCATION 

$ 
546,545 

$ 
174,163 

$ 4,036,215 
2,635 

$ 11,949 
255,318 

546,545 174,163 4,038,850 267,267 

359,230 
187,315 

13,007 
161,156 

249,879 
9,309 

106,398 
151,794 

9,075 

546,545 174,163 259,188 267,267 

3,779,662 

3,779,662 

$ 546,545 $ 174,163 $ 4,038,850 $ 267,267 
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Exhibit 6 

TITLE IV 
A-SSAE 

TEACHER 
INCENTIVE 

JOBS FOR 
AMERICA'S 

GRADUATES 

SCHOOL 
FOOD 

SERVICE 
CARL 

PERKINS 

$ 
44,522 

$ 
287,894 

$ 
19,488 

$ 706,361 
129,696 
168,266 

$ 
41,456 

44,522 287,894 19,488 1,004,323 41,456 

7,945 
36,577 

81,510 
206,384 

3,987 
15,501 

300,294 250 
41,206 

44,522 287,894 19,488 300,294 41,456 

168,266 
535,763 

704,029 

$ 44,522 $ 287,894 $ 19,488 $ 1,004,323 $ 41,456 

(CONTINUED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30,2020 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Inventory 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 
Interfund payables 
Unearned revenue 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCES: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Committed 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

EARLY 
CHILDHOOD 

DEVELOPMENT 
STRIVING 
READERS 

HOMELESS 
ASSISTANCE 

EDUCATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE 

$ 26,054 
91,115 

$ 
327,197 

$ 
6,820 

$ 301,810 

117,169 327,197 6,820 301,810 

100,525 
16,644 327,197 6,818 

2 301,810 

117,169 327,197 6,820 301,810 

. 

$ 117,169 $ 327,197 $ 6,820 $ 301,810 
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Exhibits 

RURAL 
EDUCATION 

ART 
PRESERVATION 

DIRECT 
STUDENT 
SERVICES 

ESSA 

EDUCATION 
STABILIZATION 

FUND TOTAL 

$ 
18,202 

$ 2,488,454 
1,277 

$ $ - E 
573,196 

E 7,570,843 
2,519,524 

168,266 

18,202 2,489,731 . 573,196 10,258,633 

10,159 
8,043 

- - 86,190 
487,006 

1,319,374 
1,654,950 

310,887 

18,202 573,196 3,285,211 

-

2,489,731 

- - 168,266 
4,315,425 
2,489,731 

2,489,731 6,973,422 

$ 18,202 $ 2,489,731 $ $ 573,196 J E 10,258,633 

(CONCLUDED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

EDUCATIONAL 
CONSOLIDATION 
& IMPROVEMENT 

IMPROVING 
TEACHER 
QUALITY - MAINTENANCE SPECIAL 

REVENUES ACT - TITLE 1 TITLE 11 TAX EDUCATION 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem $ - ' B - $ 5,841,601 $ 
Sales and use - - - -

Interest earnings - - 106,279 -
Food service - - - -
Other - - 2,620 -

State sources: 
Equalization - - - -
Other - 3,000 49,150 -

Federal sources 2,347,265 364,188 - 1,343,955 

TOTAL REVENUES 2,347,265 387,188 5,999,650 1,343,955 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Regular programs - - - -
Special programs - - - 722,801 
Vocational programs - - - -
Other Instructional programs - - 14,078 -
Other special programs 2,054,897 334,488 - -

Support services: 
Student services 4,725 - - 192,031 
Instructional staff support 96,221 3,000 - 344,480 
General administration - - 321,093 -
School administration - - - -
Business services - - - -
Plant services - - 4,564,973 -
Student transportation services - - 1,309,285 3,819 
Central services - - - -

Food services - - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,155,843 337,488 6,209,429 1,263,131 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 191,422 : $ 29,700 $ (209,779) $ 80,824 
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Exhibit 7 

JOBS FOR SCHOOL 
TITLE IV TEACHER AMERICA'S FOOD CARL 
A-SSAE INCENTIVE GRADUATES SERVICE PERKINS 

$ $ $ $ - ; 
1,757,001 

$ 

- - - 2,455 -
- - - 17,632 -

- - - 457,981 -

161,294 1,461,111 36,960 1,906,565 63,610 

161,294 1,461,111 36,960 4,141,634 63,610 

- - - -

63,610 
- 1,461,111 36,960 - -

148,140 

- - - -

- - -

4,523,127 

-

148,140 1,461,111 36,960 4,523,127 63,610 

$ 13,154 $ $ $ (381,493) : £ 

(CONTINUED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2020 

EDUCATIONAL 
CONSOLIDATION 
& IMPROVEMENT 

ACT - TITLE I 

IMPROVING 
TEACHER 
QUALITY -

TITLE II 
MAINTENANCE 

TAX 
SPECIAL 

EDUCATION 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

$ - $ 
(191,422) 

- $ 
(29,700) 

376,519 $ 15,010 
(95,834) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) (191,422) (29,700) 376,519 (80,824) 

Net Change in Fund Balances - - 166,740 -

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING _ _ 3,612,922 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ - $ - $ 3,779,662 $ -
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Exhibit 7 

JOBS FOR SCHOOL 
TITLE iV TEACHER AMERICA'S FOOD CARL 
A-SSAE INCENTIVE GRADUATES SERVICE PERKINS 

(13.154) 

(13,154) 

(381.493) 

1,085,522 ; 

704,029 _| ; 

(CONTINUED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes In Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

REVENUES 
Locai sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 
Food service 
Other 

State sources: 
Equalization 
Other 

Federal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special programs 
Vocational programs 
Other instructional programs 
Other special programs 

Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central services 

Food services 

EARLY 
CHILDHOOD 

DEVELOPMENT 
STRIVING 
READERS 

HOMELESS 
ASSISTANCE 

EDUCATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE 

934,177 
8,222 797,725 27,396 

942,399 797,725 27,396 

941,729 736,100 25,162 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 941,729 736,100 25,162 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 670 $ 61,625 $ 2,234 $ 
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Exhibit? 

RURAL 
EDUCATION 

ART 
PRESERVATION 

DIRECT 
STUDENT 
SERVICES 

ESSA 

EDUCATION 
STABILIZATION 

FUND TOTAL 

$ $ 

7,507 

8,195 

$ $ - J S 5,841,601 
1,757,001 

116,241 
17,632 
10,815 

96,264 

-

69,991 573,196 

457,981 
986,327 

9,257,742 

96,264 15,702 69,991 573,196 18,445,340 

88,416 

-

64,283 

319,026 
40,063 

2,497 

319,026 
762,864 
66,107 

1,512,149 
4,393,215 

-

110 

- 5,052 
51,198 
13,717 
10,510 

4,854 
23,089 

196,756 
443,701 
326,145 

51,198 
13,827 

4,575,483 
1,313,104 

4,854 
4,546,216 

88,416 110 64,283 470,006 18,524,645 

$ 7,848 $ 15,592 $ 5,708 $ 103,190 3 ; (79,305) 

(CONTINUED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes In Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

EARLY 
CHILDHOOD 

DEVELOPMENT 
STRIVING 
READERS 

HOMELESS 
ASSISTANCE 

EDUCATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out (670) 

S 
(61,625) 

$ 
(2,234) 

$ 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) (670) (61,625) (2,234) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 
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Exhibit 7 

RURAL 
EDUCATION 

ART 
PRESERVATION 

DIRECT 
STUDENT 
SERVICES 

ESSA 

EDUCATION 
STABILIZATION 

FUND TOTAL 

$ 
(7,848) 

-
(5,708) 

$ - 1 
(103,190) 

$ 391,529 
(511,385) 

(7,848) (5,708) (103,190) (119,856) 

15,592 - - (199,161) 

2,474,139 - - 7,172,583 

2,489,731 $ - $ - $ 6,973,422 

(CONCLUDED) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
EDUCATIONAL CONSOLIDATION & IMPROVEMENT ACT - TITLE I 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-1 

REVENUES 
Federal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirent: 

Instruction: 
Other special programs 

Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

$ 2,308,113 $ 2,569,794 $ 2,347,265 $ (222,529) 

2,308,113 2,569,794 2,347,265 (222,529) 

1,922,793 2,238,754 2,054,897 183,857 

24,539 
194,749 

9,037 
112,432 

4,725 
96,221 

4,312 
16,211 

2,142,081 2,360,223 2,155,843 204,380 

166,032 209,571 191,422 (18,149) 

(166,032) (209,571) (191,422) 18,149 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
IMPROVING TEACHER QUALITY - TITLE 11 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-2 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
State sources: 

Other 
Federal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Other special programs 

Support services: 
instructional staff support 

398,204 

398,204 

368,270 

3,000 $ 
380,239 

383,239 

349,230 

3,000 

3,000 
364,188 

367,188 

334,488 

3,000 

(16,05i: 

(16,051) 

14,742 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

368,270 352,230 337,488 14,742 

29,934 

(29,934) 

31,009 

(31,009) 

29,700 

(29,700) 

(1,309) 

,30^ 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
MAINTENANCE TAX 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-3 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources; 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Interest earnings 
Other 

State sources: 
Other 

5,759,850 
69,145 

48,400 

5,854,358 
68,145 

48,400 

5,641,601 
106,279 

2,620 

(12,757) 
38,134 
2,620 

750 

TOTAL REVENUES 5,877,395 5,970,903 5,999,650 28,747 

EXPENDITURES 
Cun'ent; 

Instruction: 
Other instructional programs 

Support services: 
General administration 

Plant services 
Student transportation services 

13,493 

319,143 

,274,194 
,774,274 

14,078 

321,094 

,870,100 
,684,754 

14,078 

321,093 

4,564,973 
1,309,285 

1 

305,127 
375,469 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 

6,381,104 

(503,709) 

6,890,026 

(919,123) 

376,520 

6,209,429 

(209,779) 

376,519 

680,597 

709,344 

(1) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

(503,709) 

2,926,257 

(542,603) 

3,612,922 

166,740 

3,612,922 

2,422,548 $ 3,070,319 $ 3,779,662 $ 

709,343 

709,343 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
SPECIAL EDUCATION 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-4 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Federal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirent: 

Instruction; 
Special programs 

Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
Student transportation services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

1,452,085 $ 1,846,276 $ 1,343,955 (502,321; 

1,452,085 1,846,276 1,343,955 (502,321) 

925,464 945,260 722,801 222,459 

262,357 413,963 192,031 221,932 
142,643 356,198 344,480 11,718 
19,917 7,676 3,819 3,857 

1,350,381 1,723,097 1,263,131 459,966 

101,704 123,179 80,824 (42,355) 

15,010 15,010 
(101,704) (123,179) (95,834) 27,345 

(101,704) (123,179) (80,824) 42,355 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
TITLE iV A-SSAE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-5 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Federal sources $ 188,160 $ 300,651 $ 161,294 $ (139,357) 

TOTAL REVENUES 188,160 300.651 161,294 (139,357) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

instruction: 
Other special programs 174,624 276,133 148,140 127,993 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 174,624 276,133 148,140 127,993 

EXCESS {Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 13,536 24,518 13,154 (11,364) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out {13,536) (24,518) (13,154) 11,364 

Net Change in Fund Balances - - - -

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING - _ - -

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ - $ - $ - $ 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
TEACHER INCENTIVE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-6 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Federal sources $ 1,692,288 $ 1,461,111 $ 1,461,111 $ 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,692,288 1,461,111 1,461,111 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

instruction: 
Other instructional programs 1,692,288 1,461,111 1,461,111 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,692,288 1,461,111 1,461,111 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
JOBS FOR AMERICA'S GRADUATES 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-7 

REVENUES 
Federal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirent: 

instruction: 
Other instructional programs 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

$ 35,503 $ 36,960 $ 36,960 $ 

35,503 36.960 36,960 

32,950 36,960 36,960 

32,950 36.960 36,960 

2,553 - -

(2,553) 

-

$ - $ - $ - $ 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-8 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 
Food service 
Other 

State sources: 
Equalization 

Federal sources 

1,847,000 
2,500 

32,050 
300 

450,596 
2.256.182 

1,700,000 
2,500 

32,049 
300 

462,771 
1,906,182 

,757,001 
2,455 

17,632 

457,981 
1.906,565 

57,001 
(45) 

(14,417) 
(300) 

(4,790) 
383 

TOTAL REVENUES 4,103,802 4,141,634 37,832 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Food services 4,545,870 4,523,127 84,933 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

4,545,870 

42,758 

,089,357 

4,608,060 

(504,258) 

1,085,522 

4,523,127 

(381,493) 

1,085,522 

1,132,115 $ 581,264 $ 704,029 

84,933 

122,765 

122,765 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
CARL PERKINS 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-9 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Federal sources $ 55,112 $ 63,610 $ 63,610 $ 

TOTAL REVENUES 55,112 63,610 63,610 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Vocational programs 55,112 63,610 63,610 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 55,112 63,610 63,610 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

134 



DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30.2020 
Exhibit 8-10 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
State sources; 

Other 
Federal sources 

493,679 S 
476,908 

932,344 
8,222 

934,177 
8,222 

1,833 

TOTAL REVENUES 970,587 940,566 942,399 1,833 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirent: 

Instruction: 
Other special programs 937,368 887,607 941,729 (54,122) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGiNNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

937,368 887,607 941,729 (54,122) 

33,219 

(33,219) 

52,959 

(52,959) 

670 

(670) 

(52,289) 

52,289 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
STRIVING READERS 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-11 

REVENUES 
Federal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Other special programs 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

$ 375,057 $ 798,473 $ 797,725 $ (748) 

375,057 798,473 797,725 (748) 

348,078 736,101 736,100 1 

348,078 736.101 736,100 1 

26,979 62,372 61,625 (747) 

(26,979) (62,372) (61,625) 747 

-

$ - $ - $ - $ 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
HOMELESS ASSISTANCE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-12 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Federal sources $ 9,245 $ 27,397 $ 27,396 $ (1) 

TOTAL REVENUES 9,245 27,397 27,396 {1) 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirent: 

Instruction: 
Other special programs 8,580 25,163 25,162 1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,580 25,163 25,162 1 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 665 2,234 2,234 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out (665) (2,234) (2,234) 

Net Change in Fund Balances - - - -

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING - - - -

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ - $ - $ - $ -
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 8-13 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
State sources: 

Other 

TOTAL REVENUES 

100,000 $ 301,810 $ 

100.000 301.810 

(301,810) 

(301,810) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Other instructional programs 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

100,000 301,810 301,810 

100.000 301.810 301,810 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
RURAL EDUCATION 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-14 

REVENUES 
Federal sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Other special programs 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

S 80,450 $ 99,788 $ 96,264 S (8.519) 

80.450 99,783 96,264 (3,519) 

74,662 91,648 88,416 3,232 

74.662 91,648 88,416 3,232 

5,788 8,135 7,848 (287) 

(5,788) (8,135) (7,848) 287 

-

$ - $ - $ - $ 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
ART PRESERVATION 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-15 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources; 

Interest earnings 
Other 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Cun'ent: 

Support services: 
Business services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

8,789 $ 
3,714 

12,503 

77 

77 

12,426 

2,438,479 

8,789 
3.714 

12,503 

110 

110 

12,393 

2,474,139 

$ 2,450,905 S 2,486,532 

7,507 
8,195 

15,702 

110 

110 

15,592 

2,474,139 

2,489,731 $ 

(1,282) 
4,481 

3,199 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
DIRECT STUDENT SERVICES - ESSA 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-16 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Federal sources $ 65,394 $ 82,908 $ 69,991 $ (12,917) 

TOTAL REVENUES 65,394 82,908 69,991 (12,917) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Other special programs 60,690 76,147 64,283 11,864 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 60,690 76,147 64,283 11,864 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 4,704 6,761 5,708 (1,053) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out (4,704) (6,761) (5,708) 1,053 

Net Change in Fund Balances - - - -

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING _ - - -

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ - < B - S - $ 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
EDUCATION STABILIZATION FUND 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 8-17 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

VARIANCE 
ORIGINAL FINAL WITH FINAL 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Federal sources $ 1.914,813 $ 1,914,813 $ 573,196 $ (1,341,617) 

TOTAL REVENUES 1.914,813 1,914.813 573,196 (1,341,617) 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

instruction: 

Regular programs 1,551,388 1,551,388 319,026 1,232.362 
Special programs 11,709 11,709 40,063 (28.354) 
Vocational programs - - 2,497 (2.497) 

Support services; -
General administration - - 5,052 (5.052) 

School administration - - 51,198 (51.198) 
Business services - - 13,717 (13.717) 

Plant services 7,000 7,000 10,510 (3,510) 
Central services - - 4,854 (4,854) 

Food services - - 23,089 (23,089) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1.570,097 1,570.097 470,006 1,100,091 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 344,716 344.716 103,190 (241,526) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers out (344,716) (344,716) (103,190) 241,526 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Debt Ser\dce Funds 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS. NO. 1 (2015ISSITEL NO. 1 (2018 ISSUE). NO. 2 (2012 & 2013ISSUE1. NO. 212010 & 
2017 ISSt^). NO. 2 (2012 ISSUE), NO. 3 (2015 ISSUE). AND NO. 4 (2015 & 2016 ISSUE): To accumulate 
monies to pay outstanding bond issues. The bonds were issued by the respective school districts to acquire land for 
building sites, erect and improve school buildings, and acquire the necessary equipment and furnishings thereof. 
The bond issues are financed by a special property tax levy on property within the respective school districts and'or 
an allocation of sales and use tax collected. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 2020 

NO. 1 
2015 

ISSUE 

NO. 1 
2018 

ISSUE 

NO. 2 
2012 & 2013 

ISSUE 

NO. 2 
2010 & 2017 

ISSUE 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

$ 55,933 $ 228,567 
244 

$ 538,699 
53 

$ 303,660 
238 

TOTAL ASSETS 55,933 228,811 538,752 303,898 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities; 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 55 504 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 55 504 

FUND BALANCES: 
Restricted 
Committed 

55,878 198,811 
30,000 

34,522 
504,230 

303,394 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 55,878 228,811 538,752 303,394 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES $ 55,933 $ 228,811 $ 538,752 $ 303,898 
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Exhibit 9 

NO. 2 
2012 

ISSUE 

NO. 3 
2015 

ISSUE 

NO. 4 
2015 8.2016 

ISSUE TOTAL 

$ 1,053,794 $ 55,884 $ 582,576 
194 

$ 2,819,113 
729 

1,053,794 55,884 582,770 2,819,842 

466 55 1,080 

466 55 1,080 

1,053,328 55,829 
582,770 

1,701,762 
1,117,000 

1,053,328 55,829 582,770 2,818,762 

$ 1,053,794 3 55,884 $ 582,770 $ 2,819,842 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes In Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

REVENUES 
Locai sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

NO. 1 
2015 

ISSUE 

120,744 
324 

121,068 

1,616 

70,000 
51,193 

122,809 

(1,741) 

57,619 

NO. 1 
2018 

ISSUE 

NO. 2 
2012 8.2013 

ISSUE 

397,522 

16,274 

150,000 
138,375 

304,649 

92,873 

135,938 

NO. 2 
2010 & 2017 

ISSUE 

393,944 S 1,007,077 

3,578 42,963 

1,050,040 

41,470 

860,000 
116,938 

1,018,408 

31,632 

507,120 

588,945 
1,129 

590,074 

7,881 

485,000 
160,645 

653,526 

(63,452) 

55,878 228,811 538,752 303,394 
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Exhibit 10 

NO. 2 NO. 3 NO. 4 
2012 2015 2015 & 2016 

ISSUE ISSUE ISSUE TOTAL 

- $ - $ 789,806 $ 2,190,827 
,032,494 120,744 383,284 2,246,211 
16,835 310 45.695 110.834 

.049,329 121,054 1,218.785 4,547,872 

13,814 1,617 37,913 120,585 

670,000 70,000 805,000 3,110,000 
353,594 51,194 380.087 1,252,026 

1,037,408 122,811 1,223,000 4,482,611 

11,921 (1.757) (4,215) 65,261 

1,041,407 57,586 586,985 2,753,501 

1,053,328 $ 55,829 $ 582,770 $ 2,818,762 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
NO. 1 2015 ISSUE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 11-1 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earninqs 
120,744 

200 
120,744 

200 
120,744 

324 124 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

120,944 120,944 121,068 124 

1,811 

70,000 
51,144 

1,811 

70,000 
51,144 

1,616 

70,000 
51,193 

195 

(49) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

122,955 

(2,011) 

57,370 

55,359 $ 

122,955 

(2,011) 

57,619 

55,608 

122,809 

(1,741) 

57,619 

55,878 

146 

270 

270 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
NO. 1 2018 ISSUE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 11-2 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

375,000 $ 395,262 $ 393,944 $ (1,318) 
500 500 3,578 3,078 

375,500 

15,000 

150,000 
138,575 

303,575 

71,925 

(115,822) 

(43,897) 

395,762 

16,285 

150,000 
138,575 

304,860 

90,902 

135.938 

226.840 $ 

397,522 

16,274 

150,000 
138,375 

304,649 

92,873 

135,938 

228,811 $ 

1,760 

11 

200 

211 

1,971 

1,971 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
NO. 2 2012 & 2013 ISSUE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 11-3 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

997,200 $ 1,005,226 $ 1,007,077 $ 1,851 
30,000 30,000 42,963 12,963 

1,027,200 

41,186 

860,000 
117,542 

1.018,728 

8,472 

453.888 

462,360 

1,035,226 

41,415 

860,000 
117,542 

.018,957 

16,269 

507,120 

523,389 $ 

1,050,040 

41,470 

860,000 
116,938 

1,018,408 

31,632 

507,120 

538,752 

14,814 

(55) 

604 

549 

15,363 

15,363 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
NO. 2 2010 & 2017 ISSUE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 11-4 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services; 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

588,945 
500 

589.445 

485,000 
159.845 

653.679 

(64,234) 

363,104 

298,870 $ 

588,945 $ 
500 

8,834 

480,000 
159.845 

648.679 

(59,234) 

366,846 

307,612 $ 

588,945 $ 
1,129 

590.074 

7,881 

485,000 
160,645 

653.526 

(63,452) 

366,846 

303,394 

629 

629 

953 

(5,000) 
(800) 

(4,847) 

(4,218) 

(4,218) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
NO. 2 2012 ISSUE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2020 
Exhibit 11-5 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

1,032,494 $ 1,032,494 
5,000 5.000 

1,037,494 

15,487 

670,000 
353,394 

1.038,881 

(1,387) 

1,028,917 

1,037,494 

15,487 

670,000 
353.394 

.038.881 

(1,387) 

.041.407 

1,032,494 $ 
16,835 

1,049,329 

13,814 

670,000 
353,594 

1,037,408 

11,921 

1,041,407 

1,027,530 $ 1,040,020 $ 1,053,328 $ 

11,835 

11,835 

1,673 

(200) 

1,473 

13,308 

13,308 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
NO. 3 2015 ISSUE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 11-6 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services; 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

120,744 $ 120,744 $ 120,744 
300 300 310 

121.044 

1,811 

70,000 
51,344 

123,155 

(2,111) 

56,648 

54,537 $ 

121,044 

1,811 

70,000 
51,344 

123,155 

(2,111) 

57,586 

55,475 $ 

121,054 

1,617 

70,000 
51,194 

122,811 

(1,757) 

57,586 

55,829 

10 

10 

194 

150 

344 

354 

354 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUND 
NO. 4 2015 & 2016 ISSUE 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 11-7 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

784,000 
383,284 
15,000 

795,383 
383,284 
15,000 

789,806 
383,284 
45,695 

(5,577) 

30.695 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

1,182,284 .193,667 1,218,785 25,118 

37,651 

805,000 
350,884 

1,193,535 

(11,251) 

563,485 

552,234 $ 

38,519 

805,000 
350,884 

.194,403 

(736) 

586,985 

586,249 $ 

37,913 

805,000 
380.087 

1.223,000 

(4,215) 

586.985 

582,770 $ 

606 

(29,203) 

(28,597) 

(3,479) 

(3,479) 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS NO. 1, NO. 3 AND NO. 5: To account for financial resources to acquire, construct, and 
improve public school facilities in the respective districts. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30,2020 
Exhibit 12 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

NO. 1 NO. 3 NO. 5 TOTAL 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

$ 3,919^37 3 
44,513 

; 2,292,674 % 
30,666 

101,411 : S 6,313,222 
75,179 

TOTAL ASSETS 3,963,650 2,323,340 101,411 6,388,401 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

AcoDunts, salaries and other payables 23,781 312,336 336,117 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,781 312,336 336,117 

FUND BALANCES: 
Committed 3,939,869 2,011,004 101,411 6,052,284 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 3,939,869 2,011,004 101,411 6,052,284 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES $ 3,963,650 3 ; 2,323,340 % 101,411 : % 6,388,401 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes In Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

Exhibit 13 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

NO. 1 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

NO. 3 

SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

NO. 5 TOTAL 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 
Plant services 

Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

478,336 
38,152 

516,488 

6,400 
33,707 

341,615 

381,722 

134,766 

3.805,103 

291,737 
28.100 

319,837 

3,904 
51,274 

466,164 

521,342 

(201,505) 

2,212,509 

3,939,869 $ 2,011,004 

305 

305 

305 

101,106 

770,073 
66,557 

836.630 

10,304 
84,981 

807.779 

903,064 

(66,434) 

6,118,718 

101,411 $ 6,052,284 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
PARISHWIDE CAPITAL PROJECT 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2020 
Exhibit 14-1 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 
Plant services 

Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

220,000 $ 
24.000 

244,000 

3,300 

500 

3.800 

240,200 

11,370,382 

250,000 
24,000 

274,000 

3,750 

9,000,544 

9,004,294 

(8,730,294) 

12,111,126 

258,448 
242,264 

500.712 

3,458 
10,766 

197,065 

211,289 

289,423 

12,111,126 

218,264 

226.712 

292 
(10,766) 

8,803,479 

8,793,005 

9,019,717 

$ 11,610,582 $ 3,380,832 $ 12,400,549 $ 9,019,717 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 14-2 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Plant services 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

385,036 
11,000 

396,036 

5,776 

164,100 

169,876 

226,160 

2,454,409 

458,756 
11,000 

469,756 

6,882 

475,558 

482,440 

(12,684) 

3,805,103 

478,336 
38,152 

516,488 

6,400 

33,707 
341,615 

381,722 

134,766 

3,805,103 

19,580 
27,152 

46,732 

482 

(33,707) 
133.943 

100.718 

147,450 

2.680,569 3,792,419 S 147.450 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 
Exhibit 14-3 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Plant services 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

472,741 
20,000 

492,741 

7,092 

578,445 

585,537 

(92,796) 

6,688,619 

810,561 
20,000 

830,561 

12,159 

630,435 

642,594 

187,967 

12,150,006 

892,735 
47,013 

939,74^ 

11,946 

88,796 
826,594 

927,336 

12,412 

12,150,006 

S 6,595,823 $ 12,337,973 $ 12,162, 

82,174 
27,013 

109,187 

213 

(88,796) 
(196,159) 

(284,742) 

(175,555) 

(175,555) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 14-4 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Cuirent: 

Support services: 
General administration 
Plant services 

Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

230,376 
10,000 

240,376 

3,456 

173,800 

177,256 

63,120 

991,732 

278,256 
10,000 

288,256 

4,174 

399,479 

403.653 

(115,397) 

2,212,509 

$ 1,054,852 $ 2,097,112 

291,737 
28,100 

319.837 

3,904 

51,274 
466,164 

521,342 

(201,505) 

2,212,509 

2,011,004 $ 

13,481 
18,100 

31,581 

270 

(51.274) 
(66,685) 

(117,689) 

(86,108) 

(86,108) 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
In Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 14-5 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Local sources; 

Taxes: 
Sales and use 

Interest earnings 
845,636 $ 

24,000 
956,216 
24,000 

1,001,475 
70,411 

45,259 
46.411 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Support services: 
General administration 

Plant services 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING 

869,636 

12,685 

1,770,821 

1,783,506 

(913,870) 

6,393.280 

980,216 

14,344 

2,825,592 

2,839,936 

(1,859,720) 

9,785,529 

5,479,410 S 7,925, 

.071,886 

13,401 

114,147 
.897,823 

2,025,371 

(953,485) 

9.785,529 

8.832,044 

91,670 

943 

(114,147) 
927,769 

814,565 

906,235 

906,235 
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Exhibit 14-6 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE 
WITH FINAL 

BUDGET 

REVENUES 

Local sources: 
Interest earnings $ 400 $ 300 $ 305 S 5 

TOTAL REVENUES 400 300 305 5 

Net Change in Fund Balances 400 300 305 5 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 101,197 101,106 101,106 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 101,597 $ 101,406 $ 101,411 $ 5 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Internal Service Funds 

GROUP DENTAT. INSURANCE: To recover over a period of time the total cost of providing group dental 
insurance to School Board employees and retirees. 

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE: To recover over a period of time the total cost of providing group medical 
insurance to School Board employees and retirees. 

WORKF.RS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE: To recover over a period of time the total cost of providing 
workers' compensation insurance to School Board employees who are injured on tlie job. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Net Position 

June 30,2020 
Exhibit 15 

GROUP 
DENTAL 

INSURANCE 

GROUP 
HEALTH 

INSURANCE 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

INSURANCE TOTAL 
ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 
Interfund receivables 
Prepaid items 

$ 447,824 $ 4,766,107 
1,091,356 
1,349,892 

768,263 

$ 1,324,054 % 
100,001 

150,000 

6,537,985 
1,191,357 
1,349,892 

150,000 
768,263 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 447,824 7,975,618 1,574,055 9,997,497 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Claims payable 

138,500 2,343,105 
150,000 

- 2,481,605 
150,000 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 138,500 2,493,105 2,631,605 

NGN CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Medical claims payable 
Dental claims payable 
Worker's compensation payable 

173,921 
2,978,447 

268,386 

2,978,447 
173,921 
268,386 

TOTAL NGN CURRENT LIABILITIES 173,921 2,978,447 268,386 3,420,754 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 312,421 5,471,552 268,386 6,052,359 

NET POSITION 
Unrestricted $ 135,403 $ 2,504,066 $ 1,305,669 % 3,945,138 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PROPRiETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Fund Net Position 
For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

Exhibit 16 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Medical premiums 
Dental premiums 
Worker's compensation premiums 
Medicare subsidy 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Claims 
Administration 
Insurance 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

Operating income (loss) 

NGN OPERATING REVENUES/EXPENSES 
Earnings on investments 

Change in Net Position 

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 

NET POSITION-ENDING 

GROUP 
DENTAL 

INSURANCE 

GROUP 
HEALTH 

INSURANCE 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

INSURANCE TOTAL 

$ 
811,190 

$ 15,693,972 

9,449 

$ - $ 

151,428 

; 15,693,972 
811,190 
151,428 

9,449 

811,190 15,703,421 151,428 16,666,039 

776,720 
28,220 

14,236,823 
504,020 
658,447 

54,536 
10,912 
52,177 

15,068,079 
543,152 
710,624 

804,940 15,399,290 117,625 16,321,855 

6,250 304,131 33,803 344,184 

4,629 104,828 22,880 132,337 

10,879 408,959 56,683 476,521 

124,524 2,095,107 1,248,986 3,468,617 

$ 135,403 $ 2,504,066 $ 1,305,669 $ i 3,945,138 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 17 

CASH FLOW (USES) FROM OPERATING ACTlVillES 
Premiums received 
Administrative fees paid 
Premiums paid 
Claims paid 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Earnings on investments 
Purchase of investments 

Net cash provided (used) for investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities; 

(Increase) decrease in receivables 
(Increase) decrease in interfund receivables 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 
Increase (decrease) in accounts and claims payable 

Net cash provided by (used) for operating activities 

GROUP 
DENTAL 

INSURANCE 

GROUP 
HEALTH 

INSURANCE 

67,335 

(776,720) 

101,805 

4,629 

4,629 

106,434 

341,390 

447,824 

6,250 

95,555 

81,286 

4,766,107 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

INSURANCE 

811,190 $ 14,425,254 $ 
(504,020) 
(768,264) 

(15,674,033) 

(2,521,063) 

104,828 
(23,542) 

(2,439,777) 

7,205,884 

304,131 

(1,278,167) 

(109,817) 
(1,437,210) 

(10,912) 
(52,177) 
(62,641) 

(124,293) 

22,880 
3 

22,883 

(101,410) 

1,425,464 

1,324,054 

33,803 

9 
(150,000) 

(8,105) 

TOTAL 

1,437 $ 15,237,? 
(447,597) 
(820,441) 

(16,513,394) 

(2,543,551) 

132,337 
(23,539) 

108,798 

(2,434,753) 

8,972,738 

6,537,985 

344.184 

(1,278,158) 
(150,000) 
(109,817) 

(1,349,760) 

101,805 $ (2,521,063) (124,293) $ (2,543,551) 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES AGENCY FUND: The activities of the various individual school accounts are accounted 
for in the school activities agency fund. While the accounts are under the supervision of the School Board, they 
belong to the individual schools or their stiKlent bodies and are not available for MSQ by the School Board. 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES AGENCY FUND 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 18 

Balance 
July 01, 2019 Additions Deductions 

Balance 
June 30, 2020 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Deposits due others 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 662,361 $ 1,853,907 $ 1,706,492 $ 809,776 

662,361 1,853,907 1,706,492 809,776 

662,361 1,853,907 1,706,492 809,776 

$ 662,361 $ 1,853,907 $ 1,706,492 $ 809,776 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES AGENCY FUND 
Schedule of Changes In Deposits Due Others 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 
Exhibit 19 

SCHOOLS AND PROGRAMS July 01, 2019 Additions Deductions June 3D, 2020 

Logansport High Schooi 

Mansfield Elementary School 

Mansfield Middle School 

Mansfield High School 

North DeSoto Lower Elementary School 

North DeSoto Upper Elementary School 

North DeSoto Middle Schooi 

North DeSoto High Schooi 

Stanley High School 

*DeSoto Schools' Grace House 

Total 

81,676 $ 365,436 

17,351 

40,968 

10,943 

31,812 

30,485 

147,169 

239,294 

49,096 

13,567 

67,442 

59,632 

211,569 

61,161 

89,877 

205,753 

627,443 

162,638 

2,956 

356,176 $ 

55,607 

53,922 

192,625 

62,039 

69,213 

197,853 

556,850 

159,541 

2.666 

90,936 

29,186 

46,678 

29,887 

30,934 

51,149 

155,069 

309,887 

52,193 

13.857 

662,361 $ 1,853,907 1,706,492 $ 809.776 

"DeSoto Schools' Grace House is a program and is not considered to be a school. 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Exhibit 20 

Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

The schedule of eompensation paid School Board members is in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution 
No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisimia Legislature. Compensation of the School Board members is included in 
the general administrative expenditures of the general fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 17:56, the 
School Board members have elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, each 
member of the School Board receives $800 per month. The president receives an additional $100 per month for 
performing the duties of the president, while the three members of the budget/finance committee (Executive 
Committee) receive an additional $50 per month. 

Board Member District Compensation 

Mr. Bobby Boyd 10 $ 10,800 

Mr. Thomas "Tommy" Craig, Jr. 9 9,600 

Mr. Jeffrey "Jeff" Dillard 3 9,600 

Mr. Donald "Donnie" Dufour 4 10,200 

Mr. Dudley Glenn 1 10,200 

Dr. Robert "Neil" Henderson 2 9,600 

Mr. James "Coday" Jolmston 6 9,600 

Mr. L.J. Mayweather, Jr. 11 7,440 

Ms. Rosie Mayweather 11 1,520 

Mr. Dale Morvan 7 9,600 

Mr. Larry "Mark" Ross 8 9,600 

Ms. Alice Thomas 5 10.200 

Total $107,960 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Superintendent 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Agency Head: Clay Corley, Superintendent 

Purpose Amount 

Salary $ 17L840 
Benefits - Retirement 44,678 
Benefits - Insurance 9,097 
Benefits - Medicate 2,667 
Car allowance 14,400 
Reimbursements-Travel 10,218 

Total $ 252.900 

Exhibit 21 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Board Members 
DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of DeSoto Parish School Board as of and for the year ended 
Jime 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School Board's 
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 30, 2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School Board's internal 
control over financial reporting (intemal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the piupose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's intemal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Board's intemal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the School Board's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency 
is a deficieney, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in intemal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School Board's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. Tliis report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Although the intended use of these reports may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report 
is distributed by the Office of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Monroe, Louisiana 
December 30, 2020 
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Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Board Members 
DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited DeSoto Parish School Board's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in die 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School 
Board's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. The School Board's major federal programs 
are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its 
federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School Board's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit 
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence about the School Board's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the School Board's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all material respects, with the t5^es of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2020. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the t3^es of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit 
of compliance, we considered the School Board's internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School 
Board's intemal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that 
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in intemal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material wealaiesses. However, material weaknesses may exist 
that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the School Board, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020 and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School Board's basic financial statements. 
We issued our report thereon December 30, 2020, wliich contained unmodified opinions on those financial 
statements. Our audit was conducted for the puipose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived fiom and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 



du'ectly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal 
awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Although the intended use of these reports may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report 
is distributed by the Office of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Mom'oe, Louisiana 
December 30,2020 



DeSoto Parish School Board 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH 
GRANTOR,TROGRAM NAME 

CASH FEDERAL AWARDS 

United States Department of Agriculture 

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education; 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

Non Cash Assistance (Comniodities) 

National School Limch Program 

Cash Assistance: 

School Breakfast Progi am 

National School Lunch Progiam 

School Snack Progiam 

Total United States Department of Agriculture 

United States Department of Education 

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education; 

Title I Part A, Gi^ants to Local Educational Agencies 

Special Education Cluster: 

Grants to States - Part B 

Preschool Grants 

Supporting Effective Instmction State Grants (Title II) 

Education for Homeless Cliildien and Youth 

Rehabiliation Services - Vocational Rehabilitation Grants 

Striving Readei^s 

Cai^eer and Teclmical Education Basic Grants To States 

CFDA 
Nmnber 

10.555 

10.553 

10.555 

10.555 

84,010A 

84.027A 

84.173A 

84.367A 

84.196A 

84.126 

84.37iC 

84.048A 

Grantor No. 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

28-20-T1-16 

28-20-DSS-16 

28-20-BI-i6 
28-20-JP-16 

28-20-RH-I6 
28-20-RK-16 
28-20-P1-16 

310161504 

28-20-50-16 

28-20-HI-16 

28-19-JSPT-16 

28-I8-SR03-I6 
28-18-SR04-16 
28-18-SR05-16 

28-20-02-16 

213337 

434,986 

1,254,614 

3.628 

2,347,265 

69.991 

50.000 
35,268 
53,470 
37,717 

20.925 

266,347 
370.321 
161.057 

Pass-Through 
Expenditures 

1,906,565 

1,906,565 

2.417.256 

,286,374 

364,188 

27,396 

36,960 

797,725 

63,610 

(Continued) 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

FEDERAL GRANTOR/'PASS-THROUGH CFDA Pass-Through 
GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME Number Gi-antorNo. Expeiidituies 

Title IV - Student Support and Academic Enrichment 84.424A 28-20-71-16 $ 161,294 
Program 

Rui-al Education (Title V) 84.358B 28-20-RE-16 96.264 

Education Stabilization Funds (CARES Act) 84.425D 28-20-ESRF-I6 573,196 

Passed Through Louisiana Workforce Commission 

Rehabiliation Services - Vocational Rehabilitation Grants 84.126 N/A 

57,581 

Passed Tlirougli National Institute For Excellence in 
Teaching 

Teacher Incentive Fund 84.374 28-19-TIF-16; 

28-20-TIF-16 1,461,111 

Total United States Depailment of Education 7,342,955 

Lhiited States Department of Health and Hmnan Services 

Passed Tlirough the Louisiana Department of Education: 

CCDF Cluster: 

Early Childliood Community Network - Child Care and 
Development Block Giant 28-19-CO-i6 ^ 

Total United States Department of Health and Human 
Services 8,222 

United States Department of Defense 

Jr. ROTC 12.UKN N/A 139,570 

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS $ 9,397,312 

(Concluded) 

Tlie accompany notes are an integral pari of this schedule 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the 
"Schedule") includes the federal award activity of DeSoto Parish School Board under programs of the federal 
government for the year ended June 30, 2020. The infonnation in this Schedule is presented in accordance with 
the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule 
presents only a selected portion of the operations of DeSoto Parish School Board, it is not intended to and does 
not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of DeSoto Parish School Board. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Expenditures reported on the 
Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following 
the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable 
or are limited as to reimbursement. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Federal awar^ revenues are 
reported in the School Board's financial statements as follows: 

Major Fund: 
General Fund S 139,570 

Nonmajor Fund: 
Educational Consolidation & Improvement Act - Title I 2,347,265 
Improving Teacher Quality - Title II 364T88 
Special Education T343.955 
Title IV A-SSAE 161,294 
Teacher Incentive 1,461,111 
Jobs for America's Graduates 36,960 
School Food Service 1,906,565 
Carl Perkin.s 63,610 
Early Childhood Development 8.222 
Strhing Readers 797,725 
Homeless Assistance 27,396 
Rural Education 96.264 
Direct Student Services ESSA 69,991 
Education Stabilization Fund 573.196 

Total S 9,397.312 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Amounts reported in the 
accompanying schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related fe(kral financial reports except for 
changes made to reflect amounts in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

NOTE 5 - MATCHING REWNTIES For those funds that have matching revenues and state funding, federal 
expenditures were determined by deducting matching revenues from total expenditures. 

NOTE 6 - NONCASH PROGRAMS The commodities received, which are noncash reveni^s, are valued 
using prices provided by the United States Department of Agriculture. 

NOTE 7 - INDIRECT COST RATE DeSoto Parish School Board has elected not to use the 10-percent de 
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

PART I - Summary of the Auditor's Results 

Financial Statement Audit 

i. The type of audit report issued was unmodified. 

ii. There were no significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America. 

iii. The audit disclosed no instances of noncompliance considered material to the financial statements, as 
defined by the Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit of Federal Awards 

iv. There were no significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by the Uniform Guidance. 

V. The type of report the auditor issued on compliance of major federal awards was immodified. 

vi. The audit disclosed no audit findings which the auditor is required to report under the Uniform 
Gui(fance. 

vii. The major federal awards are: 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 
School Breakfast Program CFDA# 10.553 
National School Lunch Program CFDA# 10.555 

Special Education Cluster: 
State Grants - Part B CFDA# 84.027A 
Preschool Grants CFDA# 84.173A 

Education Stabilization Fund (CARES Act) CFDA# 84.425D 

Striving Reaifcrs CFDA# 84.371C 

viii. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as (kfined in the 
Uniform Guidance was $750,000. 

ix. The auditee does not qualify as a low-risk auditee under the Uniform Guidance. 
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DeSoto Parish Schools 
Cloy J. Corley, Superintendent 

Status of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Reference # and title: 2019-001 Attendance Records 

Entity-Wide or program/department specific: This finding is entity-wide. 

Condition: Proper internal controls require that absences from an assigned position be properly 
documented and reflected in the payroll records for each employee. Furthermore, proper supeiwisoiy 
approval should be obtained for daily attendance and leave. 

When performing a test of attendance and leave for a sample of five employees for the month of Februaiy 
2019, there were four exceptions noted where written documentation was not obtained to support 
supervisory approval, electronically or in writing, of attendance. 

Corrective action taken: The School Board has moved all locations to automated attendance tracking 
and implemented a monthly procedure for attendance records to be sent to the Accounting Manager once 
the administrator approves them. This item is considered cleared for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

Reference # and title: 2019-002 Five Percent Budget Variance 

Entitv-Wide or program/department specific: This finding is entity-wide. 

Condition: Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1311 requires the chief executive or administrative officer to 
advise the governing authority or independently elected official in writing when total expenditures and 
other uses for the remainder of the year, within a fund, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures, and 
other uses by five percent or more and when total revenues and other sources for the remainder of the 
year, within a fiind, are failing to meet budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent or more. 

For fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the total revenues and other sources for the Instructional 
Enhancement fund did not meet the budgeted amounts by five percent or more. 

Corrective action taken: All funds are reviewed continuously thi'oughout the year for budget 
exceptions. In addition to reviews throughout the year, the business depaifment also reviews budget 
exeeptions at year end. Additional notes have been added to schedules to prevent this from happening in 
the future. This item was considered cleai-ed for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. However, an audit 
adjustment was made after the books were closed that caused a variance. There are no compensating 
measures that could have prevented this. 

Respectively submitted. 

jonayle-^shwortfi 
Director of Business Services 

201 Crosby Street ~ Mansfield, Louisiana 71052 ~ (318) 872-2836 ~ FAX (318) 872-1324 
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DeSoto Parish School Board 
Status of Prior Year Management Letter Items 

For the Year Ended June 30,2020 

2019-Ml Student Activit>^ Fund Receipts 

Comment: When performing agreed upon procedures testing at the ten schools within the District, there 
were exceptions noted at five schools where prenumbered receipts are not being issued by the office each 
time funds are received, as required by School Board policy, there were exceptions noted at one school 
where the auditor was unable to perform testing due to being unable to trace the receipt selected for 
testing to deposit, there were exceptions noted at two schools where adequate proper support was not 
retained for funds received, and there were exceptions noted at one school where the auditor was unable 
to agree the receipt issued to the posting the general ledger history. 

Recommendation: The School Board should continue to train school bookkeepers and secretaries on 
proper procedures for cash receipts. Additionally, school bookkeepers and secretaries should ensure that 
all proper supporting documentation is retained and that cash receipts can be adequately traced to deposit 
and to the posting in the general ledger history. 

Management's response: In the past, some schools were using receipts generated from the JCampus 
Funds program when receipting money into their student activity fund. These were pre-numbered but 
didn't meet the requirements of our policy. Starting with FY 2019-20, receipt books were purchased for 
each school with pre-numbered, 3-part receipts to use for this purpose. The Gmnts / Cash Manager will 
continue to train school bookkeepers and principals on proper procedures for cash receipts to ensure that 
all proper supporting documentation is retained so that cash receipts can be completely traced to the bank 
deposit and to the general ledger posting. This item is considered cleared for fiscal year ended June 30, 
2020. 

2019-M2 Excess Reserves in Capital Project Funds 

Comment: Good internal controls require tliat fund balances are reviewed and assessed regularly to 
ensure that balances are adequate, but are not excessive. When reviewing the year-end fund balance 
amounts in the capital project funds, it was noted that the fund balance amounts w^ere significantly higher 
than the amounts needed for current operations. Upon further discussion with management, it was noted 
that the District has a 5-year facilities assessment for the use of a large portion of these funds; however, 
there were still significant reserve amounts remaining after considering planned projects for the next five 
years. 

Recommendation: The School Board should review each capital project fund to ensure that reserve 
levels are not excessive, based on planned projects for each fund. 

Management's response: A few years ago, the School Board was not in a sustainable financial position. 
Due to reductions in expenditures and stabilized sales tax revenues, the School Board has been able to set 
aside funds for future dov^mtums in the economy. In light of the pandemic that closed schools and shut 
down our country just a few months after the completion of the audit, we stand by our conservative 
financial practices. This item is considered cleared for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 
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ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

P. O. Box 6075 

Monroe, LA 71211-6075 

2441 Tower Drive Telephone: (318) 388-4422 

Monroe, LA 71201 Fax: (318)388-4664 

Toll-free; (888)741-0205 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING BESE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

Board Members 
DeSoto Parish School Board 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the management of the DeSoto 
Parish School Board, the Louisiana Department of Education, and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (the 
specified parties), on the performance and statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of the 
DeSoto Parish School Board for the fiscal year ended Jime 30, 2020; and to determine whether the specified 
schedules are free of obvious errors and omissions as provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary 
Education (BESE), in compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute 24:514(1.) Management of the School Board 
is responsible for the performance and statistical data. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the 
responsibility of the specified parties. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the 
procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other 
purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources (Schedule 1) 

1. We selected a random sample of 25 transactions and reviewed supporting documentation to determine if 
the sampled expenditures/revenues are classified correctly and are reported in the proper amoimts among 
the following amounts reported on the schedule: 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 
Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 
Total Local Taxation Revenue, 
Total Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property, 
Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 
Nonpublic Textbook Revenue, and 
Nonpublic Transportation Revenue. 

Comment: There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying agreed upon procedures. 
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Class Size Characteristics (Schedule 2) 

Education Levels of Public School Staff 

2. We obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as reported on the schedule. We then 
traced a sample of ten classes to the October 1st roll books for those classes and observed that the class 
was properly classified on the schedule. 

Comment: There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying agreed upon procedures. 

Education Levels/Experience of Public School Staff (No Schedule) 

3. We obtained October f PEP data submitted to the Depaifment of Education (or equivalent listing prepai'ed 
by management), including full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification, as well 
as their level of education and experience, and obtained management's representation that the data/listing 
was complete. We then selected a sample of 25 individuals, traced to each individual's personnel file, and 
obseiwed that each individual's education level and experience was properly classified on the PEP data or 
equivalent listing prepared by management. 

Comment: There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying agreed upon procedures. 

Public School Staff Data: Average Salaries (No Schedule) 

4. We obtained June 30'^' PEP data submitted to the Department of Education (or equivalent listing provided 
by management) of all classroom teachers, including base salary, extra compensation, and ROTC or 
rehired retiree status, as well as full-time equivalents, and obtained management's representation that the 
data/listing was complete. We then selected a sample of 25 individuals, ti'aced to each individual's 
personnel file and observed that each individual's salary, extra compensation, and full-time equivalents 
were properly included on the PEP data (or equivalent listing provided by management). 

Comment: There were no exceptions noted as a result of applying agi'eed upon procedures. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with attestation standards established by 
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the standards applicable to attestation engagements 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the United States Comptroller General. We were not 
engaged to, and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be the expression of an 
opinion or conclusion, respectively, on the performance and statistical data. Accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion or conclusion. Elad we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our 
attention that would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on the performance and statistical 
data accompanying the annual fmaneial statements of the DeSoto Parish School Board, as required by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:514(1) and the results of the testing, and not to provide an opinion on the sufficiency of the 
procedures. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 
Mom'oe, Louisiana 
December 30, 2020 

18 



DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Mans^eid, Louisiana 

Schedule 1 

General Fund Instructlonai and Support Expenditures 
and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

General Fund Instructional and Equipment Expenditures 
General Fund Instmctional Expenditures: 

Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 

Other Instructional Staff Activities 

Instructional Staff Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Instructional Materials and Supplies 

Instructional Equipment 
Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

Other Instnjctional Activities 

Column 
A 

19,572,403 
2.661,620 

13,412,416 
524,232 

1,344,728 

Column 
B 

37,515,399 

645,964 

Pupil Support Actiwties 
Less: Equipment for Pupil Support Activities 

Net Pupil Support Activities 

4,287,519 

4,287,519 

Instructional Staff Serwces 
Less: Equipment for Instructional Staff Services 

Net Instnjctional Staff Services 

School Administration 
Less: Equipment for School Administration 

Net School Administration 

3,004,980 
6,415 

4,304,494 

3,011,395 

4,304,494 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures (Total of Column B) 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures (Object 730; Function Series 1000-4000) 

Certain Local Revenue Sources 

Local Taxation Revenue: 
Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 

Renewable Ad Valorem Tax 

Debt Service Ad Valorem Tax 
Up to 1 % of Collections by the Sheriff on Taxes Other than School Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 

Total Local Taxation Revenue 

Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property: 

Earnings from 16th Section Property 
Earnings from Other Real Property 

Total Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property 

State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes: 
Revenue Sharing - Constitutional Tax 

Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 

Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion 

Other Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 
Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Nonpublic Textbook Revenue 

Nonpublic Transportation Revenue 

49,764,771 

53,971 

3.800,092 

36,672,317 
2,188,687 

802,447 
25,414,495 
68,878,038 

714,359 
167,602 
881,961 

32,004 

308,856 

340.860 

505 
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DESOTO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Mansfield, Louisiana 

Class Size Characteristics 
As of October 1, 2019 

Schedule 2 

School T^e 

Class Size Range 

School T^e 

o
 

C
M

 

21 -26 27-33 34-i-

School T^e Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number 

Elementary 41.85% 154 56.25% 207 0.27% 1 1.63% 6 

Elementary Activity Classes 28.99% 20 49.28% 34 1.45% 1 20.29% 14 

Middle/Jr. High 29.89% 78 42.53% 111 27.20% 71 0.38% 1 

Middle/Jr. High Activity Classes 68.75% 44 12.50% 8 4.59% 3 14.06% 9 

High 70.30% 426 23.10% 140 6.27% 38 0.33% 2 

High Activity Classes 69.57% 64 13.04% 12 10.87% 10 6.52% 6 

Combination 81.35% 314 13.47% 52 2.59% 10 2.59% 10 

Combination Activity Classes 62.90% 39 14.52% 9 9.68% 6 12.90% 8 

Note: The Board of Elementary and Secondary Education has set specific limits on the maximum size of 
classes at various grade levels. The maximum enrollment in grades K-3 is 26 students and maximum 
enrollment in grades 4-12 is 33 students. These limits do not apply to activity classes such as physical 
education, chorus, band, and other classes without maximum enrollment standards. Therefore, these 
classes are included only as separate line items. 
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